
 
Note: If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Kari Court at 320.380.4938 or email at 

Kari.Court@CSJobs.org.  Upon request, this material can be made available in alternate formats. 
 

CAREER SOLUTIONS JOINT POWERS BOARD & WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT-EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 3:00pm 
Career Solutions Guest Wi-Fi: Welcome2CareerSolutions! 

 
Physical Location: CareerForce St. Cloud 

1542 Northway Drive, St. Cloud, MN 56303 – Door #2 
No parking permit required for this event. Please park in Lot B. 

 
1. Call the Meeting to Order 

A. Joint Powers Board (JPB) 
B. Local Workforce Development Board-Executive Committee (LWDB-Exec) 

 

 
Heinen 
Magelssen 

2. Approval of the Agenda   
A. JPB 
B. LWDB-Exec 

 

 
Action: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
 

3. Consent Agenda: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
A. 11/06/2023 JPB & LWDB-Exec Minutes (Attachment 3.A.) 
B. 11/2023 Board Financials (Attachment 3.B.) 
C. Inclusive Workforce Employer (I-WE) Designation Approval for Anna 

Marie’s (Attachment 3.C.) 
D. Approve Assigned Job Seeker Support Sites (Attachment 3.D.) 
E. Year of Service Recognition (Attachment 3.E.) 

Action: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
 

 
4. Business Items/Updates 

A. 2024 JPB Board Chair and Vice-Chair Positions – ACTION 
B. 2024 LWDB Board Chair and Vice-Chair Continuation  
C. Direct Appropriations Agreement (Attachment 4.C.) – ACTION 

• Work Plan Narrative (Attachment 4.C.1.)  
D. Xcel Energy Power Up Subcontract Agreement with Central Minnesota 

Community Empowerment Organization (Attachment 4.D.) – ACTION  
E. WIOA Reauthorization Letter (Attachment 4.E.) 
F. 2024 Chamber Trip to Washington DC (Attachment 4.F.) – ACTION 
G. Falcon National Bank Minor Change Form to Business Analyzed Checking 

(Handout) – ACTION   
H. ESST Policy: Employee Handbook Addendum ~ First Reading 

(Attachment 4.H.)  
I. 2022-2023 Financial Audit Update  
J. Grant Updates: 

• Demographics Served by Program & Description (Attachment 4.J.) 
• Drive for 5  
• Pathways to Prosperity (P2P) 
• Other Open Grants 

K. Career Solutions Updates/Events 
• Open House Flyer (Attachment 4.K.1.) 
• CDL Discovery Day Event (Attachment 4.K.2.) 
• Success Story (Attachment 4.K.3.) 

 
Biery 
Action: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
 
Action: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
 
Action: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
 
 
Action: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
Action: JPB & LWDB-Exec 
 
 
 

mailto:Kari.Court@CSJobs.org


 
Note: If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Kari Court at 320.380.4938 or email at 

Kari.Court@CSJobs.org.  Upon request, this material can be made available in alternate formats. 
 

• Job Club Overview for 2023 
• Annual Meeting – 02.08.2024 at 3pm 

L. Local and Regional Plans 
• Strategic Planning Input  
• State Plan for Review by the Governors and posted for a 30-day 

comment period around January 15th  
 

5. Other 
A. Executive Director Updates  
B. From the Floor/Announcements  

 
 

6. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Heinen 
Magelssen 

 

 

 

 

 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: ALL CAREER SOLUTIONS MEETINGS ARE ACCESSIBLE TO THE HANDICAPPED.  ATTEMPTS WILL BE 
MADE TO ACCOMMODATE ANY OTHER INDIVIDUAL NEED FOR SPECIAL SERVICES. PLEASE CONTACT ADA/AA COORDINATOR TAMMY 
BIERY AT (320) 266-5060 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE SO NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. INDIVIDUALS WITH HEARING OR SPEECH 
DISABILITIES MAY CONTACT US VIA THEIR PREFERRED TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE.  

CAREERFORCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, GENDER, MARITAL 
STATUS, STATUS WITH REGARD TO PUBLIC ASSISTANCE, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, DISABILITY, OR AGE. 

mailto:Kari.Court@CSJobs.org


JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 
Attachment 3.A. 

CAREER SOLUTIONS JOINT POWERS BOARD & LOCAL WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT BOARD-EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
Date November 6, 2023 at 2:00pm 
Attendance: Joint Powers Board: Steve Heinen, Leigh Lenzmeier, Beth Schlangen, and 

Jeff Bertram. 
Local Workforce Development Board – Executive Committee: Jill 
Magelssen, Brent Bultema, David Borgert, and Les Engel. 
Career Solutions: Tammy Biery and Kari Court. 

Absent: Jeff Bloss 
  
 
Call the Meeting to Order: 

• Heinen called the Joint Powers Board (JPB) meeting to order at 2:00pm and roll call was 
performed.  

• Borgert called the Local Workforce Development Board-Executive Committee (LWDB-
Exec) meeting to order at 2:00pm and roll call was performed. 

 
Approval of the Modified Agenda: 
Move 3.C. Memorandum of Understanding Agreement with Protea Health LLC (Handout) from 
Consent Agenda to a Business Action Item as well as adding a ‘Letter from the IRS – ACTION’.  
 
JPB Motion:  

Results:  Approved the modified agenda.  
 Mover:  Bertram 
 Seconder:  Heinen 
 Ayes:   Heinen, Bertram, and Schlangen. 
 Nayes:  NA 
Lenzmeier was not present for this motion.  
 
LWDB-Exec Motion:  

Results:  Approved the modified agenda.  
 Mover:  Engel 
 Seconder:  Bultema 

Ayes:  Magelssen, Bultema, Borgert, and Engel.  
Nayes:  NA 

 
Approval of the Consent Agenda: 

• 09/2023 Board Financials  
• 2024-2025 Stearns County Payroll Administration Contract  
• Memorandum of Understanding Agreement with Protea Health LLC (moved to business 

items) 
• WIPFLI Professional Consulting Services Agreement for Predictive Index/Order Form  
• Minnesota State Colleges and Universities/St. Cloud Technical and Community College 

Customized Training for Power Up Program Project Discovery Day Contract 11/01/2023   
• 2023-2024 Waiver Overage Amounts as of 10/30/2023  
• Renewing the Executive Director, the Authority to Sign Training Contracts  

 
JPB Motion:  

Results:  Approved the consent agenda items A-B and D-G.  



2 
 

Mover:  Bertram 
 Seconder:  Schlangen 
 Ayes:   Heinen, Bertram, and Schlangen. 
 Nayes:  NA 
Lenzmeier was not present for this motion.  
 
LWDB-Exec Motion:  

Results:  Approved the consent agenda items A-B and D-G.  
 Mover:  Bultema 
 Seconder:  Engel 

Ayes:  Magelssen, Bultema, Borgert, and Engel. 
 Nayes:  NA 
 
Business Items/Updates:  

• 2024 MHC/Medica Statewide Pool Renewal for Health Insurance – Career Solutions 
received our insurance renewals for 2024 and it is an overall, about 6.5% increase. Our 
2023 plans include $2,000 and $4,000 deductible plans and we are proposing we keep 
the $2,000 plan, eliminate the $4,000 deductible plan, and add the $3,200 co-insurance 
plan. These plans are part of the Resource Training and Solutions Program which offers 
these plans through Minnesota Healthcare Consortium. As this pool/consortium, these 
rates are more competitive as they are a large group of employers (like school districts, 
counties, etc.) versus Career Solutions being a small employer with limited bargaining 
options.  

• Engel asked some further questions and Biery provided a recap of prior insurance 
plans/vendors. Heinen mentioned he was surprised that it was only a 6.5% increase as 
at Benton County, it was around 10% increase.  

Please note: Lenzmeier arrived.  
 
JPB Motion:  

Results:  Approved the Minnesota Healthcare Consortium (MHC) Statewide Pool 
Renewal for 2024 but keeping the $2,000 deductible plan, adding the 
$3,200 co-insurance plan, and removing the $4,000 high deductible plan.     

 Mover:  Bertram 
 Seconder:  Schlangen 
 Ayes:   Heinen, Bertram, Lenzmeier, and Schlangen. 
 Nayes:  NA 
 
LWDB-Exec Motion:  

Results:  Approved the Minnesota Healthcare Consortium (MHC) Statewide Pool 
Renewal for 2024 but keeping the $2,000 deductible plan, adding the 
$3,200 co-insurance plan, and removing the $4,000 high deductible plan. 

Mover:  Borgert 
 Seconder:  Engel 

Ayes:  Magelssen, Bultema, Borgert, and Engel. 
 Nayes:  NA 
 

• 2024 Ancillary Benefits – Biery stated all other remaining benefits, dental, vision, life 
insurance, etc. remain the same/ no change in price for their renewals for 2024. 



3 
 

• Review the Employer Contribution – Because of monthly insurance premiums being 
so high, Career Solutions offers and Employer Contribution to help offset these 
premiums, similar to how Stearns County does it. Currently for 2023, we offer 
$920/month total ($875 towards premiums and $45 into their HSA/VEBA account) if 
employee elects a medical insurance plan. If they do not elect insurance, then the 
employee receives a taxable income amount of $460/month (1/2 the contribution). 

• Career Solutions is proposing a different approach for 2024 to stay market competitive 
as the family plans are so expensive. This would include the following: 

o Elect Single medical plan: $980/month total ($920 towards premiums and $60 
into their HSA/VEBA account) 

o Elect Family medical plan: $1,530/month total ($1,400 towards premiums and 
$130 into their HSA/VEBA account) 

o Not electing medical plan: $490/month as taxable income  
• Heinen shared that Benton County is paying 80% of the insurance premium and the 

employees are paying 20% of the monthly premium costs. Bultema mentioned you want 
to remain market competitive, be a family friendly employer, etc. Borgert recommended 
getting unidentified employers from the HR Networking Group to share their insurance 
premiums/plans and what they cover for their employees as a comparison for next year. 
Another suggestion was to compare it with the State rates.  

• Career Solutions may consider the following for 2025: 
o Reducing two medical plans to one plan 
o Consider paying a set percentage amount each year (like Benton County with its 

80%/20%) 
o Include benefit packages/insurance costs as part of the compensation study  

• Any proposed changes would be brought forth to the board for consideration/approval.  

JPB Motion:  
Results:  Approved the 2024 Employer Contribution as shown below: 

• Elect Single medical plan: $980/month total ($920 towards 
premiums and $60 into their HSA/VEBA account) 

• Elect Family medical plan: $1,530/month total ($1,400 towards 
premiums and $130 into their HSA/VEBA account) 

• Employees who opt out of electing medical plan receive 
$490/month as taxable income  

 Mover:  Bertram 
 Seconder:  Schlangen 
 Ayes:   Heinen, Bertram, Lenzmeier, and Schlangen. 
 Nayes:  NA 
 
LWDB-Exec Motion:  

Results:  Approved the 2024 Employer Contribution as shown below: 
• Elect Single medical plan: $980/month total ($920 towards 

premiums and $60 into their HSA/VEBA account) 
• Elect Family medical plan: $1,530/month total ($1,400 towards 

premiums and $130 into their HSA/VEBA account) 
• Employees who opt out of electing medical plan receive 

$490/month as taxable income  
 Mover:  Bultema 



4 
 

 Seconder:  Engel 
Ayes:  Magelssen, Bultema, Borgert, and Engel. 

 Nayes:  NA 
 

• Kent Precision Food Group Survey Results – Kent Foods is laying off their 
employees in Sauk Rapids and Foley, MN which estimates 62 employees will be 
impacted by this layoff. DEED surveyed the employees and obtained information like: 

o Education 
o Zip codes  
o Salary ranges 
o Demographics  
o What they would like assistance with in finding a new job (i.e. resume assistance, 

job search, housing, etc.) 
• 9 Kent Foods Employees have enrolled in our Dislocated Worker Program thus far. We 

had a job fair here last week where 14 Kent Foods employees participated (21 from the 
public = 35 total attendees) and received good feedback from the participants.   

• 2022-2023 Financial Audit: Fieldwork Scheduled Nov. 28th & 29th – Biery stated our 
2022-2023 financial audit field work is scheduled for November 28th and 29th for them to 
be onsite to review client files, interview staff, etc. This is a normal part of any financial 
audit. We met with them virtually last week to review our processes with Accounts 
Payable and Receivable. Once suggestion they did have is whenever we process/print 
checks, that whoever signs the checks shall receive a copy of the register. Moving 
forward, Heinen will be receiving those reports bi-weekly. Due to time constraints, we will 
not have the financial audit complete for the December’s board meeting.  

• EPIC Update – Around 4,500 high school students attended the EPIC event on the 
campus of St. Cloud Technical and Community College. Several Career Solutions staff 
volunteered at EPIC in the Public Safety Area and we received positive feedback from 
staff and students seemed to enjoy the day. We use Minnesota Youth Program (MYP) 
Funding to contribute to EPIC and in return, Career Solutions is getting data from the 
local three school to use in our MYP budget, report, etc.   

• Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (MOU) with Protea Health LLC – A few 
months ago, we had an MOU with a school district and how to handle these moving 
forward with the board. When these arise, Biery calls the board chair, discusses the 
MOU agreement, and if appropriate, sign the agreement. Then at the next board 
meeting, have it as a discussion item versus having a special board meeting to sign a 
MOU agreement.  

• This MOU Agreement with Protea Health LLC will provide comprehensive chemical 
dependency and mental health treatment to Somali/East African women and children 
who are enrolled in one of our programs. This signed MOU agreement is a support piece 
to write the grant.   

• There was a lengthy discussion on why we are focusing/targeting a certain population 
instead of Protea helping anyone with a chemical or mental health issue. Unfortunately, 
Career Solutions has no control over who they serve and/or why is the state targeting 
certain populations with their grants.  

JPB Motion:  
Results:  Approved the Memorandum of Understanding with Protea Health LLC. 

 Mover:  Heinen 



5 
 

 Seconder:  Schlangen 
 Ayes:   Heinen, Lenzmeier, and Schlangen. 
 Nayes:  Bertram 
 
LWDB-Exec Motion:  

Results:  Approved the Memorandum of Understanding with Protea Health LLC. 
 Mover:  Borgert 
 Seconder:  Engel 

Ayes:  Magelssen, Bultema, and Engel. 
 Nayes:  Borgert 
 

• Letter from the IRS – Our agency received a letter from the IRS today stating we owe 
$26.54 for taxes overdue for June 30, 2021/Form 720. Career Solutions needs to 
perform additional research as to why these charges occurred but would prefer not to 
call a special meeting to order if it is deemed necessary to pay. Since there is a $2.00 
interest-bearing fee, we are asking the board to approve payments to be made to the 
Unrestricted Account.  

JPB Motion:  
Results:  Approved to pay the $26.54 out of the Unrestricted Account, after further 

investigation.  
 Mover:  Bertram 
 Seconder:  Schlangen 
 Ayes:   Heinen, Bertram, Lenzmeier, and Schlangen. 
 Nayes:  NA 
 
LWDB-Exec Motion:  

Results:  Approved to pay the $26.54 out of the Unrestricted Account, after further 
investigation. 

 Mover:  Bultema 
 Seconder:  Borgert 

Ayes:  Magelssen, Bultema, Borgert, and Engel. 
 Nayes:  NA 
 
Executive Director Updates – N/A. 
 
From the Floor/Announcements – N/A. 
 
Adjournment:  

• Heinen adjourned the Joint Powers Board meeting at 3:18pm. 
• Magelssen adjourned the Local Workforce Development Board-Executive Committee 

Meeting at 3:18pm.  
• Thanks for attending our board meeting! 



Career Solutions

Statements of Revenues and Expenditures

Current Fiscal Year to Date Periods Ended November 30, 2023 and

Prior Fiscal Year

Reporting Book: ACCRUAL

As of Date: 11/30/2023

Location: E100--Career Solutions

 

 Year To Date Prior Year Actual Year Ending

 11/30/2023 11/30/2022 6/30/2024

 Actual Budget Diff Budget % Var Actual Fiscal Budget

  Revenues over Expenditures         

    Revenues                 

      Contributions 100.00$                      -$                             -$                             0% -$                             

      Grant Revenues 1,382,093.56$           1,584,085.00$           (201,991.44)$             -13% 1,515,822.39$           3,801,804.00$  

      Program Service Revenue (60.38)$                       -$                             -$                             0% 1,146.67$                   -$                    

      Investment Income 1,079.70$                   -$                             -$                             0% 210.44$                      -$                    

      Other Revenue 6,905.03$                   -$                             -$                             0% 66,517.67$                 -$                    

    Total Revenues 1,390,117.91$           1,584,085.00$           (201,991.44)$             -13% 1,583,697.17$           3,801,804.00$  

    Expenditures         

      Direct 507,326.49$               625,000.00$               (117,673.51)$             -19% 634,145.54$               1,500,000.00$  

      Personnel 771,118.68$               823,262.92$               (52,144.24)$                -6% 786,228.02$               1,975,831.00$  

      Occupancy 33,492.00$                 30,500.00$                 2,992.00$                   10% 36,757.75$                 73,200.00$        

      Professional Fees 52,336.40$                 41,666.67$                 10,669.73$                 26% 61,704.32$                 100,000.00$      

      General and Administrative Expenses       -$                                   

        Advertising and Promotion 1,549.62$                   4,583.33$                   (3,033.71)$                  -66% 2,746.37$                   11,000.00$        

        Conferences, Conventions, and Meetings 2,108.78$                   1,041.67$                   1,067.11$                   102% 2,009.51$                   2,500.00$          

        Due and Subscriptions 2,116.80$                   3,333.33$                   (1,216.53)$                  -36% 5,370.00$                   8,000.00$          

        Equipment Rental 12,335.58$                 2,083.33$                   10,252.25$                 492% 913.50$                      5,000.00$          

        Finance Charges 164.75$                      208.33$                      (43.58)$                       -21% 54.46$                         500.00$             

        Insurance 5,740.85$                   7,083.33$                   (1,342.48)$                  -19% 6,960.00$                   17,000.00$        

        Miscellaneous Expense 544.90$                      208.33$                      336.57$                      162% 332.50$                      500.00$             

        Office Supplies 7,161.40$                   4,583.33$                   2,578.07$                   56% 1,514.05$                   11,000.00$        

        Printing and Publications 4,101.78$                   3,750.00$                   351.78$                      9% 4,361.47$                   9,000.00$          

        Postage and Delivery 19.10$                         416.67$                      (397.57)$                     -95% 127.85$                      1,000.00$          

        Telephone 5,618.50$                   5,000.00$                   618.50$                      12% 4,170.62$                   12,000.00$        

        Travel Expenses 9,397.22$                   9,166.67$                   230.55$                      3% 10,186.67$                 22,000.00$        

      Total General and Administrative Expenses 50,859.28$                 41,458.33$                 9,400.95$                   23% 38,747.00$                 99,500.00$        

    Total Expenditures 1,415,132.85$           1,520,429.58$           (156,156.01)$             -10% 1,557,582.63$           3,748,531.00$  

  Total Revenues over Expenditures (25,014.94)$                63,655.42$                 (45,835.43)$                -72% 26,114.54$                 53,273.00$        

 

 

Management has elected to omit disclosures. No CPA provides any assurance on the financial statements.

kari.court
Typewritten Text
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024Attachment 3.B.



. Sept  23 Page 1 of 4 

 
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 

Attachment 3.C. 
 

 

 
 
 

Inclusive Workforce Employer (I-WE) 
Employer Application 

 

I-WE’s goal is to reduce disparities and raise awareness of diversity, inclusion, and equity in the workplace by creating a designation to recognize 
participating employers. 

 
Earn recognition as an employer of choice with a designation as a Workforce Inclusive Employer, championed by the Community Inclusion Council 
(CIC) whose mission is to recognize employers who are committed to inclusive workplace practices. Take the first step in becoming a part of a 
forward-thinking group, committed to helping your business and community grow, by completing this application. Please refer to the scoring rubric 
for details when completing this application.  

 

Name of Organization Anna Marie’s Alliance 

Name of primary lead for the I-WE designation process Mary Robak-Saari 

 
EMPLOYER SECTION 

Employers must comply with the following criteria to be considered for I-WE 
designation. 

1. Please share your mission, vision, or values statement that illustrates your commitment to an inclusive workforce. 

a. Share how your company incorporates inclusion into communication 

b. If your mission/values are not inclusive – note your willingness to change  

c. Do you have a CEO statement that is inclusive? (please include) How do you weave DEI into the company culture?  
 
a.  Our mission is to provide education, intervention, and advocacy to those affected by relationship abuse 
with a holistic approach and anti-oppression focus. Our vision is a world free from relationship abuse. 
We Create: Hope, Trust, Community  
We Change: Systems, Lives, What’s Possible 
We Empower: Through Caring, Listening, Serving 
We Lead: By Example, Selflessly and Passionately  
 
b. The agency continues to evolve and address inclusive language for employees and those we serve in our 
programs.  
 
c. Following is a list of goals for the agency, which include growth in equity and diversity agency wide. 
These goals have been set by the Executive Director and Board of Directors. 
 
10 Year Plan includes: Decrease the number of domestic violence incidents reported in Stearns and Benton 
County from 1595 to 1000 (40% reduction) by 2031  
 
3 Year Goals Includes: 

• Employee engagement survey with actions associated to the results 
• 100% commitment to RPRS 
• Traction implemented organization wide 
• Commitment to professional training/development 
• Community victimization survey 
• Increase prevention & education budget/services 
• Increase individual donors from $443K to $650K 



. Sept  23 Page 2 of 4 

 
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 

Attachment 3.C. 
 

 

• Increase grants from $1.76M to $1.868M 
• Fully expanded facility including all 4 phases of construction 
• Expanded services (ex: rapid rehousing, visitation center) 
• Deepened relationships with organizations doing anti-oppression work 
• DEI Plan (diversity, equity, inclusion) 

 
The Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Annual Goals include: 
 

• Develop a Robust Volunteer Program that meets the needs of the agency and community.  
• Create evidence based trauma informed children’s program. 
• Identify the impacts of the final state of the remodel, develop a plan and implement per the 

timeline. 
• Identify and define 100%Core processes. 
• Implement traction at the next level. 

Identify current and potential community partnerships that support our mission. 
 
2. Please indicate if your organization has completed a Diversity and Inclusion Assessment, including name of assessment, results, and 

date. 

a. Describe the assessment process  

b. Please note how company assessment included review of hiring and retention practices. If it did not, was another assessment or 
review of these practices completed? Please explain 

c. Explain ongoing communication with leadership and staff regarding feedback on goals/action steps of the assessment 
 
a. Anna Marie’s Alliance participated in the Intercultural Development Inventory (IDI®), facilitated by 
Qualified Administrators (Q.A.s) Eunice Adjei of Adom LLC, and Dr. Sangeeta Jha of Sangee, LLC. 
 
The Intercultural Development Inventory starts with having each individual participate in an on-line 
survey and answer a series of questions. From the questions list, each person is given their cultural 
competency results. The individual assessments are combined, and the organization as a whole is given a 
cultural competency result. After the assessments are complete, a debriefing is held to inform and educate 
everyone what the information means in the assessments.   
 
b. A review of hiring practices were not included in the assessment, but they are included in the Diversity, 
Education, and inclusion plan that was created for the 2023-2025 fiscal years.  
 
c. From the group debriefing, a committee of board members was assembled and they worked together to 
create a Diversity Equity and Inclusion. 
 
 

3. Provide a list of the diversity and inclusion education your company provides for staff and management. 

a. Who participated in the assessment? (i.e., leadership, all staff) 

b. Was training provided was based on assessment results?  

c. Describe on-going education/training opportunities 



. Sept  23 Page 3 of 4 

 
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 

Attachment 3.C. 
 

 

 
a. The IDI® initial assessment was completed by staff and board members in early February. 77% of all 
staff completed the assessment (100% of full-time staff completed). The 7 part-time staff who were not 
able to take the assessment were excused at the time of the project, however, there will be a process to 
include them in future assessments as we bring new staff through the process. Each person was given a 
copy of their individual assessment and a copy of the group assessment that included reporting 
information and definitions of the assessment terms. The Individuals assessments included worksheets for 
reflection and opportunities to write down ideas for future learning and needs. Each individual was 
offered the opportunity to participate in a one on one zoom debriefing with one of the IDI consultants. The 
individual debriefing included the opportunity for questions and reflection on the assessment. A group 
debriefing was held in late February. This provided the opportunity for all staff and board members to 
reflect on the group assessment and talk about ways the agency could work together on the IDI principles.  
 
b. Diversity Equity and inclusion is an ongoing learning process. Staff will be provided with community 
opportunities and educational resources designed to educate and enhance growth in DEI concepts.  
 
c. The IDI assessments are scheduled every 90 days or so to include any new staff who are hired to the 
agency. Staff are provided with information about upcoming events and are encouraged to attend. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Provide a list of the resources (time, monetary, leadership) your company is committed to building an inclusive community. How does 
your organization plan to sustain an inclusive workforce and/or community? 

a. Are the DEI efforts completed during paid time? How many individuals are involved? (i.e., one dedicated staff person, a committee) 

b. Are you applying for grants or looking to outside resources for training? Please list 

c. Have your hiring and retention practices changed? Are they inclusive? Share examples of policies and practices that are inclusive  
 
a. DEI assessments are completed during paid time. Attendance at community activities can be completed during paid time where applicable. The 
board of directors committee meets independently and directors are completely volunteer. Staff who are involved with the committee do participate 
and are paid for their participate.  
 
b. We are actively watching for grant opportunities and are seeking out additional resources for training. 
Our Shelter advocates are participating in a developmental repair training, this project launched in November of 2023 and will help staff work with 
children who have experienced trauma. We are seeking funding for a program called the Washburn project which will help staff learn and understand 
how to guide black parents through parenting challenges. All staff are required to participate in an agency wide Trauma informed Care 101.102.103. 
The workshop is led by internal staff for and covers topics around leading and case management with a Trauma Informed lens. Our program director 
actively searches for training opportunities that will enhance the current services or identified services provided throughout the agency programs.  
 
C. In our hiring process, we  have strong employee referral program that helps draw in applicants with inclusivity in mind.  
 Retention of employees includes implementing an employee satisfaction survey and making changes based on the feedback. The Anna Marie’s 
Alliance Employee handbook has been updated to reflect inclusive language.  
 
 
 
 
 

Does the Region 3 Leadership and Planning Board have your permission to communicate your I-WE Designation through 
local news outlets and social media?  Yes  No 



. Sept  23 Page 4 of 4 

 
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 

Attachment 3.C. 
 

 

Are there stipulations to this permission? 

Are there any other comments or statements you would like to make regarding your application or the application process? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPROVAL SECTION 

To be completed by the Regional Workforce Alliance 

Approved This company  has or  has not been awarded the Inclusive Employer Designation based on the following: 
 All above criteria have been met 

Further action required  The following criteria has not been met; therefore, further action is required. 

Comments: 

 

Region 3 Leadership Signature  Date (mm/dd/yy) 

 

Return the completed I-WE Employer Application Form to Leslie Wojtowicz at lwojtowicz@cmjts.org  
 
 

 
 

 
 

Upon request, this information can be made available in an alternate format. 

mailto:lwojtowicz@cmjts.org


I-WE Scoring Rubric

Company Name: Anna Marie's
Date: 12/19/23

Criterion 1: Expressing a commitment to an 
inclusive and equitable workplace in their 
organization's stated mission, values or 
policies. 

Business hasn’t started 
work in this area yet.

Business has begun work in 
this area.

Business has 
demonstrated this practice. Total Provide feedback to explain each score.

Recommendations/ 
Questions

1. Inclusive Mission & Value statements 1 2 3 2.3 ED statement

a. Inclusive Communication
1 2 3 2.6

See the welcome letter to all new employees - could this 
be on the website or shared to others beyond new staff?.  
Could be shared for best practice

b. Flexibility/willingness to change mission & 
values to reflect equity and diversity 1 2 3 2.6

"The agency continues to evolve and address inclusive 
language for employees and those we serve in our 
programs."

c. Formal policies & practices 1 2 3 3 They have fiscal year, 3 year and 10 year goals
Subtotal: Criterion 1 10.5

Criterion 2: Assessing how diversity, equity & 
inclusion influence their work / culture

Business hasn’t started 
work in this area yet.

Business has begun work in 
this area.

Business has 
demonstrated this practice. Total Provide feedback to explain each score.

Recommendations/ 
Questions

2. D & I Assessment completed 1 2 3 2.6 IDI assesment completeted

a. D& I Assessment process 1 2 3 3

"The Intercultural Development Inventory starts with 
having each individual participate in an on-line survey and 
answer a series of questions. From the questions list, 
each person is given their cultural competency results. 
The individual assessments are combined, and the 
organization as a whole is given a cultural competency 
result. After the assessments are complete, a debriefing 
is held to inform and educate everyone what the 
information means in the assessments."  

b. Assessment of hiring and retention practices 1 2 3 2.3
Not in the assessment but included in the Diversity, 
Education, and inclusion plan that was created for the 
2023-2025 fiscal years. 

c. Continuous/ongoing communication feedback 
loop with leadership/ staff 1 2 3 3

From the group debriefing, a committee of board 
members was assembled and they worked together to 
create a Diversity Equity and Inclusion.

Subtotal: Criterion 2 10.9

Criterion 3: Providing diversity, equity & 
inclusion education for staff & leadership

Business hasn’t started 
work in this area yet.

Business has begun work in 
this area.

Business has 
demonstrated this practice. Total Provide feedback to explain each score.

Recommendations/ 
Questions

Each reviewer completes this worksheet and the team then calculates an average score across all reviewers for each Criterion.  An average among 
reviewers of at least 10 points per section is need to qualify for I-WE designation.

Reviewer Name: combined



I-WE Scoring Rubric

a. Engagement of employees across all divisions 1 2 3 3 100% of FT staff completed. 7 part time staff were 
excused from taking it.

Maybe give part timers 
the option to take 
assessment?

b. Engagement of leadership across all divisions 1 2 3 3
Board members and 100% of FT staff completed. Great 
that the Board member took as well - another best 
proactice.

c. Training is informed by assessment 1 2 3 2.6
Staff will be provided with community opportunities and 
educational resources designed to educate and enhance 
growth in DEI concepts. 

d. Continuous and ongoing education based on 
employee needs/concerns 1 2 3 2.6

The IDI assessments are scheduled every 90 days or so 
to include any new staff who are hired to the agency. Staff 
are provided with information about upcoming events and 
are encouraged to attend.

Keep log of all DEI 
trainings provided to 
who and dates

Subtotal: Criterion 3 11.2

Criterion 4: Allocating resources to support 
and sustain an inclusive and equitable 
workplace and/or community

Business hasn’t started 
work in this area yet.

Business has begun work in 
this area.

Business has 
demonstrated this practice. Total Provide feedback to explain each score.

Recommendations/ 
Questions

a. DEI work is part of everyone’s paid work time 1 2 3 3
DEI assessments are completed during paid time. 
Attendance at community activities can be completed 
during paid time where applicable. 

b. Budgeting/funding to sustain DEI efforts 1 2 3 2 Actively seeking training grant opportunities

c Connecting to external resources: ie. Grants 1 2 3 2
Actively seeking grant opportunities

Keep log of all grants 
secured and applied 
for

d Inclusive Hiring/Retention policies & practices 1 2 3 3
        

applicants with inclusivity in mind. Employee satisfaction 

Subtotal: Criterion 4 10

42.6Total:



JPB/LWDB-Exec Committee – 01.11.2024 
Attachment 3.D. 

 
Agenda Cover Sheet: 

Approve Assigned Job Seeker Support Sites  
Agenda Items:   

Many of our Career Solutions staff provide services within our community. Shown below 
is a list of sites where we maintain office hours. 
 

• Quarryview ABE 
• Hillside ABE 
• McKinley ALC 
• Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Center (CMCEO) 
• Schools located within Stearns and Benton Counties 

 
 

Fiscal Impact:   
N/A. 
 
 
 

Action Requested:     
Approve the assigned job seeker support sites listed above.  

 
 



JPB/LWDB-Exec Committee – 01.11.2024 
Attachment 3.E. 

 
Agenda Cover Sheet: 

Years of Service Recognition  
Agenda Items:   

In 2024, Career Solutions will be celebrating a staff member who has been with our 
organization for 35 years and we would like to recognize them at our Annual Meeting. 
With this recognition, Career Solutions is asking the board to approve a budget to 
purchase recognition awards.   
 
 
 
 

Fiscal Impact:   
Up to $150.00. These funds will be spend out of the unrestricted account.  
 
 
 
 

Action Requested:     
Approve Career Solutions to spend up to $150.00 on 35 years of service recognition 
awards for C. Perrier. 

 
 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

1 

CENTRAL MINNESOTA COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT ORGANIZATION   
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES WITH 

 STEARNS-BENTON EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING COUNCIL –  
DBA CAREER SOLUTIONS 

November 15, 2023January 12, 2024 – June 30, 2025  
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and effective on November 15, 2023January 12, 2024, by Central 
Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization (CMCEO), 271 W Division Street, Suite 
124, St. Cloud, MN, hereinafter referred to as “the Agency,” and Stearns-Benton Employment & 
Training Council DBA Career Solutions, 1542 Northway Drive, St. Cloud, MN 56303, 
hereinafter referred to as “the Provider.” 
 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, CMCEO enters into an Agreement with Career Solutions to provide the 
responsibilities outlined in the Direct Appropriation grant – St. Cloud Community Collaborative 
(“the grant”).  
 
 WHEREAS, CMCEO is desirous of fulfilling the requirements of the legislation 
Minnesota Session Laws - 2023, Regular Session, Chapter 53, Article 20, Sec. 2, Subd. 
3(rrr) as outlined below: 
 

$500,000 each year is for a grant to the Central Minnesota Community Empowerment 
Organization for providing services to relieve economic disparities in the African 
immigrant community through workforce recruitment, development, job creation, 
assistance of smaller organizations to increase capacity, and outreach. Of this amount, 
up to five percent is for administration and monitoring of the program. This is a onetime 
appropriation. 

  
WHEREAS, CMCEO desires to engage the Provider to serve CMCEO as a subcontractor by 
carrying out the below-described activities relating to the St. Cloud Community Collaborative, 
direct appropriation grant.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the Agency and the Provider, in consideration of the mutual 
promises contained herein, agree as follows: 
 
1. That the Provider will provide professional services as set forth in Attachment “A” to this 

Agreement, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof and which may be amended 
from time to time by the parties. 

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/2023/0/Session+Law/Chapter/53/
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/2023/0/Session+Law/Chapter/53/


JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

2 

 
2. That the Agency will compensate the Provider for services rendered for which 

compensation is claimed, up to but not to exceed $950,000.00 $500,000. 
 
3. That in accordance with Minn.esota Stat.utes Sec. 16C.05, subd. 5, the Provider agrees that 

its books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices relevant to this 
Agreement, will be subject to examination by the Agency and the State Auditor of the State 
of Minnesota. 

 
4. That the Provider, in the discharge of services rendered, will be accountable to the Agency 

and/or such person as the Agency may designate. The Provider will control the manner of 
performance of the work and the details of the services it provides, in accordance with 
generally accepted standards and practices and in conformance with the terms of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to, Attachment “A.” 

 
5. That the Agency and the Provider understand and intend that the relationship of the 

Provider to the Agency is that of an independent contractor. This Agreement does not 
create any partnership, joint venture or similar business relationship between the parties. 
Neither party is a legal representative of the other party, and neither party can assume or 
create any obligation, representation, warranty or guarantee, express or implied, on behalf 
of the other party for any purpose whatsoever. The Provider shall at all times be free to 
exercise judgment and discretion as to how to best perform the services provided pursuant 
to this Agreement subject to applicable professional standards, the Agency’s policies, and 
all applicable state, federal, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances. 

 
6. That the duration of this Agreement will be from November 15, 2023January 12, 2024 – 

June 30, 2025 (if legislation continues funding – the end date will be extended). 
 
7. That, to the extent they are applicable, the Provider agrees to be bound by the provisions 

set forth in the General Assurances, Conditions, and Additional Financial Assurances in 
Attachments “B,” “C,” and “D,” which is attached hereto and expressly incorporated 
herein. 

 
8. That this Agreement may be terminated by either party upon written notice to the other 

given at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of such termination. 
 
 

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

3 

9. The Agency shall fully defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Provider against all claims, 
actions, losses, liability, suits, judgments, costs, including attorney’s fees, and expenses by 
reasons of the action or inaction of the employees or agents of the Agency.  This agreement 
to indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a waiver by any party of any limitations 
on liability under Minnesota Statutes section 466.04. 
 

10. The parties to this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the other party to this 
Agreement. 

 
9. “Each party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent provided by law and 
hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its officers and employees 
against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, including 
attorney’s fees which the other, its officers and employees may hereafter sustain, incur or 
be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of the party, its 
agents, servants, or employees, in the execution or performance or failure to adequately 
perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that the 
County’s Provider’s liability shall be limited by the provisions of Minn. Stat. Chap. 466 
and/or other applicable law. ” 

 
10.11. The Provider understands and agrees that it will be bound by the Minnesota Government 

Data Practices Act (Minn. Stat. Sections. 132.01-13.90), with respect to “data on 
individuals” as defined by Minn. Stat. 13.021, subd. 5, which it collects, receives, stores, 
uses, creates, or disseminates pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
11.12. All payments for services rendered under this Agreement will be paid to the Provider 

within 30 days following receipt of invoices. 
 
12.13. Provider will comply with provisions of the Plain Language Law (Minn. Stat. Sec.tion 

116J.0124268.0124) requiring written material intended to be read by participants and 
program applicants to be written in a form which is easily understood and not higher than a 
seventh-gradeseventh grade reading level. 

 
14. The Provider will provide nonpartisan voter registration services and assistance to 

employees of the Provider, program participants, and the public as required by Minn. Stat. 
Sec.tion 201.162. 

 
15. In the course of performing the services, the Parties may have access to confidential or 

proprietary information. The Parties agree not to use or disclose any confidential or 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

4 

proprietary information to third parties and to return all information and copies of 
information to the other party upon completion of this agreement. 

 
16. The Parties agree to take all reasonable steps to protect the security of all data collected, 

created, received, or maintained by the Provider or its employees, owners, agents, or 
representatives pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
17. This Agreement may be supplemented, amended or revised only in writing by agreement of 

the Parties. 
 
 

18. This agreement must be construed to have been drafted equally by the Parties. 
 

19. No waiver by either party or any term or provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to be 
a waiver of any other term or provision. 

 
20. This Agreement shall be governed in all respects, whether as to validity, construction, 

capacity, performance, or otherwise, by the laws of the State of Minnesota.  
 

21. Failure to insist on compliance with any term, covenant, or condition contained in this 
Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that term, covenant, or condition, nor shall any 
waiver or relinquishment of any right or power contained in this Agreement at any time be 
deemed a waiver or relinquishment of any right or power at any other time. In the event 
that any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or invalid for any reason, such 
provision shall not affect the remaining parts of this Agreement, but this Agreement shall 
be construed and enforced as if that provision had never been inserted. 

 
22. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for its own 

costs, expenses, and attorney’s fees associated with this Agreement or any related matters, 
including enforcement of this Agreement. 

 
23. The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any section, paragraph, subdivision, 

sentence, clause or phrase of the Agreement is held to be contrary to law, rule, or regulation 
having the force and effect of law, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of 
this Agreement.  

 
 

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or numbering



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

5 

24. It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here and that 
this contract supersedes all oral or written agreements and negotiations between the parties 
relating to this subject matter.  All items referred to in this Agreement are incorporated or 
attached and deemed to be part of the Agreement. 

 
13.  
 
In accordance with M.S. 270.66, the Provider provides the following Minnesota Tax 
Identification Number issued by the Minnesota Department of Revenue:   . The Federal 
Identification Number is:   . 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the date first above 
written. 
 
 
STEARNS-BENTON EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING COUNCIL DBA CAREER 
SOLUTIONS 
 
 
By:  ________________________________________________  ________________________ 
  Signature  Date 
 
 
Title:  _____________________________________ 
 
 
CENTRAL MINNESOTA COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT ORGANIZATION 
 
 
By:  ________________________________________________  ________________________ 
  Signature  Date 
 
 
Title: Executive Director ______________________ 
  

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Not Highlight



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

6 

ATTACHMENT A 
 
Intake services are defined as the collection and verification of necessary data to ensure 
eligibility. This information is collected and verified as meeting the eligibility criteria definition 
of “participant” in SFY23-25 Direct Appropriation which reads:, 
 
$500,000 each year is for a grant to the Central Minnesota Community Empowerment 
Organization for providing services to relieve economic disparities in the African immigrant 
community through workforce recruitment, development, job creation, assistance of smaller 
organizations to increase capacity, and outreach. Of this amount, up to five percent is for 
administration and monitoring of the program. 
 
 Program Components  
Navigation Services  
Career Solutions Navigator will be the single point of contact for the program, utilizing bilingual 
Career Planners to give participants the 1:1 attention they need to be successful; exploring skill 
competencies, work experience, and their interest in available programs and service(s). The 
Career Planner will be the program expert, be the liaison between recruitment partners, and will 
monitor Workforce One records and the program budget. Navigation services will follow the 
participant through the successful completion of the program and through follow-up.  
 
Curriculum  
CMCEO staff who are certified to train Caregivers will utilize the approved curriculum. In 
addition, Programming may includes partnering with SCTCC to provide customized  training 
such as OSHA 10 training or Serve Safe training. Input and alterations to the curriculum are 
anticipated with input from employers who are recruited and engaged in supporting this program. 
Filsan Talent Partners may be contracted to assist employers who need DEI training. Career 
Solutions will also introduce partnering employers to the Inclusive Workforce Employer 
Initiative (I-WE) if they are not already certified as inclusive employers. 
 
Work Readiness  
CMCEO has 20-40 customers a day who need time-intensive assistance with job search, resume 
building, and completing applications. CMCEO tracks customers served and any individuals 
needing additional services such as training, are transferred to Career Solutions for wrap-around 
services including;including case management, access to training, and support services. We 
provide work readiness training, utilizing SCANS Skills, developing a master application and 
resume, interviewing skills training, along with industry-specific expectations. Participants 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

7 

assessed to be ready and willing, will be supported and guided through the opportunity to earn a 
high school diploma or GED with our adult-basic-education partner, Central MN ABE.  
 
List of possible activities, include:  
1. Develop and deliver culturally appropriate transportation and construction transportation 
training programs.  
2. Provide career counselling and job market information to marginalized communities  
3. Develop and offer a bilingual construction training program, Including OSHA 10, CPR and 
other industry recognized credentials. Training includes both technical skills and relevant ESL 
material.  
4. Develop a bilingual Customer Service Program to include communication, writing, and 
speaking skills necessary for an entry-level job in customer service and/or an administrative 
field. Trainees will also learn about job readiness, time management, financial literacy, and 
entry-level Microsoft Office programs such as Outlook and Word.  
5. Provide bilingual SERV safe Training, including FDA Food Code and food sanitation. 
6. Provide bilingual Workplace Safety Classes include Excavation Hazard Awareness, Fall 
Protection Hazard Awareness, Work Zone/Flagger, and Focus Four Training.  
 
Assessment  
CMCEO and Career Solutions will be responsible for recruiting participants for this workforce 
support and services. Job-seeking services, such as application assistance, resume building, and 
mock interviews will be provided, especially to those who lack computer skills and/or language 
barriers. Noting that individuals with limited language and/or computer skills require extensive 
time resources based on past and current experience. As staff is working with these individuals, 
those who are interested in training or advanced job placement services will be referred over to 
Career Solutions for program enrollment. Career Solutions will follow standardized enrollment 
processes and procedures already in place for other DEED (state & federal) grants. The 
screening and intake process will include reading and math assessments, followed by program 
placement with a Career Planner who will be a case officer for each participant in the program. 
The Career Planner will also administer any other appropriate assessments such as Career Scope 
and the Myers-Briggs Type Inventory. Each client will develop, update, and follow an Individual 
Employment Plan. When appropriate, co-enrollments will be used to streamline services for 
clients while maximizing cost-effectiveness.  
 
Enrollment  
One of the primary access points is the Immigrant Services Program, provided by Career 
Solutions to match job seekers and employers' needs and goals. Subsequently, all job seekers can 
participate, prosper, and reach their full potential. Participants will work one on one with their 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

8 

dedicated Career navigators and resource navigators to identify barriers to success such as 
transportation, housing/rental assistance, health and medical costs, needs based payments, travel 
assistance, legal aid, personal counseling, clothing, tools, etc. The Career Navigator will be 
responsible for ensuring job success for at least 90 days post-employment. 
 
CMCEO and Career Solutions will connect with job seekers and support job seekers through a 
variety of training activities, providing workers with the skills needed in today’s workforce. 
Being able to provide workers to area businesses positively impacts the economic vitality of our 
community. Job seekers will receive wrap-around support from career exploration, training, and 
job seeking to successful employment. Employer support would include guidance for recruiting 
from the African immigrant communities, training, retention, and communication needs.  
 
CMCEO will assist in client support to ensure services are culturally appropriate. The Career 
Navigator will be the single point of contact for the program, utilizing bilingual Career 
Navigators if needed to give participants the 1:1 attention they need to be successful. The Career 
Navigator will assist participants with exploring interests and skill competencies, making 
program services available, and writing individual plans.  
 
Retention  
In keeping with our commitment to the sustainable success of all clients, Career Planners will 
remain available for consultation and services for one year after exit from the program. For the 
first 90 days of a participant’s employment, we maintain active contact and provide support 
services as may emerge as needed to continued employment. 
 
Career Solutions will build on existing Dislocated Worker and WIOA Adult programs. We will 
utilize established workflows for Outreach and Eligibility needs and co-enroll participants when 
appropriate to preserve grant funds and follow grant guidelines as established by DEED..  
 
Geographical area, Target Population & Initiative Outcomes  
Career Solutions and, Central MN Community Empowerment Organization, plan to address the 
worker shortage in central Minnesota serving the African immigrant community. 
 
Compensated Partners  
Career Solutions  
Career Solutions will be responsible for Workforce ONE, case management, Quarterly reports, 
and DEED monitoring. Other duties include Sub-contract oversight. Coaching partnering 
organization s on grant management. Provide leadership and guidance to staff listed below. 
Outreach and Eligibility Specialist Outreach and enroll participants. Provide financial reports 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

9 

related to enrollment expenditures including reimbursement, and payroll for the grant. Provide 
reports for DEED monitoring visits. Oversee the enrollment process. Provide Quarterly grant 
reports. Participate in DEED monitoring visits.  
 
Supportive Services  
Support could include transportation assistance to repair or obtain a driver’s license. Assistance 
will be provided for fees related to employment, clothing, and tools needed to be successful in 
the program and on the job. When qualified, applicants would be co-enrolled in State and 
Federal programs offered by Career Solutions to increase support and funding and broaden the 
scope of support services to be offered (i.e. rent, childcare expenses). In addition to Support, 
Incentives will be available when milestones are reached in the program (i.e., completing 
training segments, OSHA 10 certification). Career Solutions Support Services Policy will be 
followed. 
 
Program Evaluation  
PrePre- and post-surveys will be used. Best practices will be evaluated. Quantitative data will be 
compiled and analyzed for future programming. Career Solutions audits files after 30 days of 
enrollment to ensure activities and case notes are entered timely, meeting policy requirements, 
and checking performance. The program's success will be measured by compiling survey data on 
those who complete the program, obtain GED, certificates of completion, credentials, 
certificates, diplomas or degrees. Career Solutions will also measure participants who receive an 
offer of employment and follow them for 90 days when the program has ended.  
 
Career Navigators will manage the project and be accountable for entering data into WF1. Career 
Solutions staff are trained and qualified users of WF1. Reports will be run by staff who are 
responsible for quarterly reports and providing data to our board. 
 
 
 
  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

10 

ATTACHMENT B: 
GENERAL ASSURANCES 

 
1. The Provider assures that it will fully comply with the requirements of the SFY23-25 

Direct Appropriation and all state regulations issued pursuant to the Program. 
 
2. The Provider agrees to comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (Public Law 88-354) and 

to comply with Title VI and VII of said Act which provides that no person in the U.S. will, 
on the grounds of race, color, sex or nation origin, be excluded from participation in, be 
denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or 
activity for which the applicant received Federal financial assistance. 

 
3. The Provider further agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which 

prohibits employment discrimination where: (1) the primary purpose of a grant is to 
provide employment, or (2) discriminatory employment practices will result in unequal 
treatment of persons who are, or should be, benefitting from the grant-aided activity. 

 
4. The Provider agrees to comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the 

regulations promulgated there under concerning nondiscrimination with respect to disabled 
persons in any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. 

 
5. If applicable, the Provider certifies that it has received or applied for a certificate of 

compliance from the Commissioner of Human Rights pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
Section 363A.36. 

 
6. In accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 176.182, the Provider 

affirms that it has provided acceptable evidence of compliance with the Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance coverage requirement of Minnesota Statutes Section 176.181, sub. 
2. 

 
7. The Provider agrees to comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance 

and Real Property Acquisition Act of 1970 (Public Law 91-646) which provides for fair 
and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a result of Federal or Federally assisted 
programs. 

 
8. The Provider further understands and agrees that it will be bound by the Minnesota 

Government Data Practices Act, (Minnesota Statutes Section 13.01 – 13.90), with respect 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

11 

to “data on individuals,” (as defined in Section 13.02, subd. 5 of that statute), which 
collects, receives, stores, uses, creates, or disseminates pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
9. The Provider agrees to comply with Minnesota Statutes Chapter 268 (Department of 

Economic Security) and the rules adopted thereunder to the extent such statutes and rules 
apply to the provision of services under this Agreement. 

 
10. The Provider agrees to comply with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes Sectionc. 182.65 

et A seq. (Employee Right to Know Act) and all other laws and rules with respect to 
employee/participant occupational health and safety. 

 
11. The Provider agrees to comply with all provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act 

of 1990 (ADA) and all other laws and rules with respect to employee/participant 
accessibility issues. 

 
  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

12 

ATTACHMENT C: 
CONDITIONS 

 
1. All services provided by the Provider pursuant to this Agreement will be performed in 

accord with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. 
Any or all costs incurred by the Provider may be disallowed if reasonably determined by 
the Agency that such costs are unauthorized and not in compliance with applicable statues, 
regulations, and this Agreement. 

 
2. No funds granted by the Act may be expended by the Provider except in accordance with 

the SFY 24-25 Direct Appropriation. Cost category percentages will be followed per the 
grant outline. Any proposed modifications will be subject to review and adoption in 
accordance with the SFY 24-25 Direct Appropriation statute and policies. 

 
3. The effective date of this Agreement will be the beginning date identified on page 2 of the 

contract, item 6 and will remain in effect until the funding period end date specified in the 
same or funds allocated for these programs have been expended or accrued. 

 
4. If, at any time, federal or state funds in support of this Agreement become unavailable, this 

Agreement will be terminated immediately upon written notice of such fact by the Agency 
to the Provider. In the event of such termination, the Provider will be entitled to payment, 
determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed until the date of 
termination. 

 
5. The Provider will neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this agreement 

without the prior written consent of the Agency. 
 
6. The Agency reserves the right to offset any overpayment or disallowance by requiring 

adjustment to future invoices. This clause will not be constructed to bar any other legal 
remedies the Agency may have to recover funds expended by the Provider for disallowed 
costs. 

 
7. The Provider will submit such reports as are required by the Agency and will maintain 

records and provide access to them as necessary for the Agency’s review to assure that 
funds are being expended in accordance with the purposes and provisions of the Act. The 
Agency will also make such reports available to the Governor, the Secretary of Labor, and 
the Comptroller General of the United States as any of them may require. 

 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

13 

8. Performance as set forth in the SFY 24-25 Direct Appropriation is essential to the 
continuance of the Agreement. The Provider agrees to permit monitoring by the Agency to 
determine grant performance and compliance. The Provider further agrees to cooperate 
with the Agency in performing and completing such monitoring activities, and the Provider 
agrees to implement and comply with such remedial action as is reasonably proposed by 
the Agency. 

 
9. The Provider agrees to use such fiscal, audit, and accounting procedures as may be 

necessary to assure proper accounting for payments received by it and proper disbursement 
of such payments. The Secretary of Labor, and Comptroller General of the United States, 
and the Agency, or a designated representative, will have access to and the right to examine 
for audit purposes or otherwise, any books, documents, papers or records of the Provider. 
The books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the Provider 
relevant to the Agreement are also subject to examination by the Agency or its designee 
and the State Auditor of the State of Minnesota. The Provider agrees to fully cooperate in 
any such examination and/or audit. 

 
10. All records pertaining to this Agreement will be retained by the Provider for a period of at 

least three (3) years after the expiration of this Agreement. However, if any audit, claim, 
litigation, negotiation or other action involving this contract has been started before the 
expiration of the three (3) year period, the records shall be retained until completion of the 
action and resolution of all issues that arise from it, or until the end of the regular three (3) 
year period, whichever is later. 

 
11. The Provider agrees to comply with OMB Circular Numbers A-87, A-110, A-122 and 

OASC-10 as those circulars relate to utilization of funds, the operation of programs, and 
the maintenance of records, books, accounts, and other documents under the Act, as 
amended. 

 
12. The Agency and the Provider mutually agree that they will cooperate in an orderly 

transition in the event of a phase-out of the program or the contractual relationship so as to 
maximize program effectiveness and participant benefits. 

 
13. No funds granted under this Agreement will be expended to provide financial assistance for 

any program which involves political activities, nor will participants be employed on the 
construction, operation, or maintenance of any facility used on or to be used for sectarian 
instruction or as place for religious worship. 

 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

14 

14. The Provider will provide assurances that no funds received from or through the agency 
will be used to assist, promote, or encourage union organizing. 

 
15. If the Provider is subject to the Single Audit Act of 1984, the Provider will be responsible 

for the conduct of an audit of the program funded by this Agreement in accordance with 
and as a part of their annual Single Audit. A copy of the Audit will be provided the Agency 
upon its completion, but in no event later than 12 months after the end of the Provider’s 
fiscal year. 

 
16. If the Provider is a nonprofit organization, Provider agrees to have an audit performed of 

the program funded by this Agreement in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. Such 
audits will be performed within 120 days of the close of Provider’s fiscal year and a copy 
of it will be submitted to the Agency. 

 
17. If the Provider is not subject to the Single Audit Act of 1984 or to OMB 110, Provider will 

permit the Agency to have an audit conducted of the program operated by the Provider. 
 

  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

15 

ATTACHMENT D: 
ADDITIONAL ASSURANCES 

 
1. Direct costs will be charged in accordance with 41 CFR 29-70.102 [20 CFR 629.37 (b)]. 
 
2. Indirect costs will be charged in accordance with 41 CFR 29-70.102 [20 CFR 629.37 (b)]. 

Rates charged will be consistent with rates charged to other federal programs. 
 
3. Facilities/services available in the area duplicated only if the plan has established that 

alternative services or facilities would be more effective or more likely to achieve 
performance goals. 

 
4. No program will impair existing contracts for services or collective bargaining agreements 

and no program under this Act will be inconsistent with the terms of a collective bargaining 
agreement nor will be undertaken without the written concurrence of the labor organization 
and employer concerned. 

 
5. Funds will be used only for activities which are in addition to those which would otherwise 

be available in the area in the absence of such funds. 
 
6. Procurement will be accordance with applicable state or local law, rules, and regulations as 

determined by the Governor. (20 CFR 629.34). 
 
7. Conflict of interest: The Provider agrees that it will neither contract for nor accept 

employment for the performance of any work or services with any individual, business, 
partnership, corporation government, governmental unit, or any other organization that 
would create a conflict in interest in the performance of its obligations under this contract. 

 
8. Code of Conduct: The Provider understands and will comply with WIOA Dislocated Worker 

program requirements as they pertain to criminal provisions and sanctions against theft or 
embezzlement of employment and training funds, improper inducement, and obstruction of 
investigation. 

 
9. Debt Repayment: The Agency reserves the right to offset any overpayment or disallowance 

by requiring adjustments to future invoices. This clause will not be construed to bar any other 
legal remedies the Agency may have to recover funds expended by the Provider for 
disallowed costs. 

 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.C. 

 
 

16 

10. Anti-Lobbying: Providers will comply with Interim Final Rule, New Restrictions on 
Lobbying, found in Federal Register Volume 55, Number 38, February 26, 1990, and any 
permanent Rules that are adopted in place in the Interim Rule. The interim rule requires the 
Grantee to certify as to its lobbying activity. The interim rule implements Section 319 of 
Public Law 101-121. Section 319 generally prohibits recipients of Federal contracts, grants 
and loans from using appropriated funds for lobbying the Executive or Legislative Branches 
of the Federal Government in connection with a specific contract, grant or loan. 

 
11. Program Income: Providers agree to comply with program requirements for tracking, 

reporting, and use of program income. Reimbursement in excess of the actual cost of 
performing the service is considered to be program income. Income generated under any 
program will be used to further the program objectives of the funding source the income was 
generated from or returned to the Agency at the end of the contract period. Program income 
is subject to cost category limitations when expended. 



SFY24-25 Direct Appropriation, Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization, Grant 
#4CMNCE5000 

1 

 

Exhibit 1: Work Plan 

Narrative 
Legislative directive 
$500,000 each year is for a grant to the Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization for providing 
services to relieve economic disparities in the African immigrant community through workforce recruitment, 
development, job creation, assistance of smaller organizations to increase capacity, and outreach. Of this amount, 
up to five percent is for administration and monitoring of the program. This is a onetime appropriation 

Executive Summary 
Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization (CMCEO) recognizes and celebrates the 
strength and resilience of BIPOC communities in Central Minnesota. Our commitment is to provide 
support to the immigrant community by offering training and skills development opportunities to help 
them obtain and retain employment. We also support young adults, connecting them to training and 
internship opportunities that align with their career goals. Our success is possible because of integrated 
services with our partners, Higher Works Collaborative and Career Solutions.  
 
Higher Works Collaborative was founded in 2017 to advance the lives and livelihoods of the Central MN 
Community.  We help people find gainful, sustainable work. In addition to helping individuals identify 
and apply for jobs, Higher Works also provides professional education and mentorship programming. 
Recent professional programming includes our Think Tank mentorship program for young men, our 
Women of Tomorrow program for young women, and our Project Redirection career development 
program.  
 
Career Solutions is an employment and training agency that provides assistance in building a skilled 
workforce – workers who can do the jobs of today and learn the jobs of tomorrow. For over 30 years, 
through career counseling, job training, and strong business relationships, Career Solutions has helped 
entry-level to experienced workers – youth to older adults – train for and gain meaningful employment. 
 
CMCEO, Higher Works Collaborative, and Career Solutions will focus on high-paying, in-demand 
occupations such as Transportation (CDL), construction, healthcare, technology, and manufacturing. 

Program Components 
Navigation Services 
Navigator will be the single point of contact for the program, utilizing bilingual Career Planners to give 
participants the 1:1 attention they need to be successful; exploring skill competencies, work 
experience, and their interest in available programs and service(s). The Career Planner will be the 
program expert, be the liaison between recruitment partners, and will monitor Workforce One records 
and the program budget. Navigation services will follow the participant through the successful 
completion of the program and through follow-up.  
 
Curriculum 
CMCEO staff who are certified to train Caregivers will utilize the approved curriculum.  In addition, 
Programming includes partnering with SCTCC to provide customized training such as OSHA 10 training 
or Serve Safe training. Input and alterations to the curriculum are anticipated with input from 
employers who are recruited and engaged in supporting this program. Filsan Talent Partners may be 



SFY24-25 Direct Appropriation, Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization, Grant 
#4CMNCE5000 

2 

 

contracted to assist employers who need DEI training.  Career Solutions will also introduce partnering 
employers to the Inclusive Workforce Employer Initiative (I-WE) if they are not already certified as 
inclusive employers.  
 
Work Readiness 
CMCEO has 20-40 customers a day who need time-intensive assistance with job search, resume 
building, and completing applications. CMCEO tracks customers served and any individuals needing 
additional services such as training, are transferred to Career Solutions for wrap-around services 
including; case management, access to training, and support services. We provide work readiness 
training, utilizing SCANS Skills, developing a master application and resume, interviewing skills training, 
along with industry-specific expectations. 

 
List of possible activities, include: 

1. Develop and deliver culturally appropriate transportation and construction transportation 
training programs.  

2. Provide career counselling and job market information to marginalized communities 
3. Develop and offer a bilingual construction training program, Including OSHA 10, CPR and other 

industry recognized credentials. Training includes both technical skills and relevant ESL material. 
4. Develop a bilingual Customer Service Program to include communication, writing, and speaking 

skills necessary for an entry-level job in customer service and/or an administrative field. Trainees 
will also learn about job readiness, time management, financial literacy, and entry-level Microsoft 
Office programs such as Outlook and Word. 

5. Provide bilingual SERV safe Training, including FDA Food Code and food sanitation.  
6. Provide bilingual Workplace Safety Classes include Excavation Hazard Awareness, Fall Protection 

Hazard Awareness, Work Zone/Flagger, and Focus Four Training. 
 
Assessment 
CMCEO, Career Solutions, and Higher Works Collaborative will be responsible for recruiting participants 
for this workforce support and services. Job-seeking services, such as application assistance, resume 
building, and mock interviews will be provided, especially to those who lack computer skills and/or 
language barriers. Noting that individuals with limited language and/or computer skills require extensive 
time resources based on past and current experience.  As staff is working with these individuals, those 
who are interested in training or advanced job placement services will be referred over to Career 
Solutions for program enrollment.  Career Solutions will follow standardized enrollment processes and 
procedures already in place for other DEED (state & federal) grants. 

The screening and intake process will include reading and math assessments, followed by program 
placement with a Career Planner who will be a case officer for each participant in the program. The 
Career Planner will also administer any other appropriate assessments such as Career Scope and the 
Myers-Briggs Type Inventory. Each client will develop, update, and follow an Individual Employment 
Plan. When appropriate, co-enrollments will be used to streamline services for clients while maximizing 
cost-effectiveness. 

Enrollment 
One of the primary access points is the Immigrant Services Program, provided by Career Solutions to 
match job seekers and employers' needs and goals. Subsequently, all job seekers can participate, prosper, 
and reach their full potential. Participants will work one on one with their dedicated Career navigators 



SFY24-25 Direct Appropriation, Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization, Grant 
#4CMNCE5000 

3 

 

and resource navigators to identify barriers to success such as transportation, housing/rental assistance, 
health and medical costs, needs-based payments, travel assistance, legal aid, personal counseling, 
clothing, tools, etc.  The Career Navigator will be responsible for ensuring job success for at least 90 days 
post-employment. 
 
 CMCEO, Higher Works Collaborative, and Career Solutions will connect with job seekers and support job 
seekers through a variety of training activities, providing workers with the skills needed in today’s 
workforce. Being able to provide workers to area businesses positively impacts the economic vitality of 
our community. Job seekers will receive wrap-around support from career exploration, training, and job 
seeking to successful employment.  Employer support would include guidance for recruiting from the 
African immigrant communities, training, retention, and communication needs. 
 
CMCEO and Higher Works Collaborative will assist in client support to ensure services are culturally 
appropriate. The Career Navigator will be the single point of contact for the program, utilizing bilingual 
Career Navigators if needed to give participants the 1:1 attention they need to be successful. The Career 
Navigator will assist participants with exploring interests and skill competencies, making program services 
available, and writing individual plans.  
 
Retention 
In keeping with our commitment to the sustainable success of all clients, Career Planners will remain 
available for consultation and services for one year after exit from the program. For the first 90 days of a 
participant’s employment, we maintain active contact and provide support services as may emerge as 
needed to continued employment  

Career Solutions will build on existing Dislocated Worker and WIOA Adult programs. We will utilize 
established workflows for Outreach and Eligibility needs and co-enroll participants when appropriate to 
preserve grant funds.  

Using data from The Department of Economic and Employment Development/DEED, Region 3’s 
Workforce Board has determined the following targeted industries:  Healthcare, Manufacturing, 
Construction, Transportation, Business Services, and Agriculture. Career Solutions will focus on in-
demand industries. The ways in which participants can locate and access our program are plentiful. 
Standard outreach, the Good Jobs Now campaign, and traditional marketing will attract eligible 
participants. Also, our award-winning Discovery Day events will link the public at large with employers, 
so that job seekers who may not be eligible for direct enrollment with this program may find access to 
these jobs and/or a diploma program at the St. Cloud Technical and Community College. 

Geographical area, Target Population & Initiative Outcomes 
Career Solutions, Central MN Community Empowerment Organization, and The Higher Collaborative 
plan to work together to address the worker shortage in central Minnesota serving the African 
immigrant community.  

 
Staffing Plan  
Shirwa Adan, Executive Director (.60 FTE) Program oversight and leadership. 
Ojunie Ochalla Programs and Finance Director (.70 FTE) Financial reports, payroll, and overall program 
management 



SFY24-25 Direct Appropriation, Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization, Grant 
#4CMNCE5000 

4 

 

Abdirashid Mahamed Operations Director (.70 FTE) Program operations and recruitment. Caregiver 
training lead. 
Abdullahi Hussein, IT, and Resource Navigator (.70 FTE) Direct client resource navigation 
3 new FTE – communications, reporting, and outreach to the immigrant community 

Compensated Partners 
Career Solutions  
Career Solutions will be responsible for Workforce ONE, case management, Quarterly reports, and DEED 
monitoring.  Other duties include Sub-contract oversight. Coaching partnering organizations on grant 
management. Provide leadership and guidance to staff listed below. Outreach and Eligibility Specialist 
Outreach and enroll participants. Provide financial reports related to enrollment expenditures including 
reimbursement, and payroll for the grant. Provide reports for DEED monitoring visits. Oversee the 
enrollment process. Provide Quarterly grant reports. Participate in DEED monitoring visits. 
 
Supportive Services  
Support could include transportation assistance to repair or obtain a driver’s license. Assistance will be 
provided for fees related to employment, clothing, and tools needed to be successful in the program 
and on the job. When qualified, applicants would be co-enrolled in State and Federal programs offered 
by Career Solutions to increase support and funding and broaden the scope of support services to be 
offered (i.e. rent, childcare expenses). In addition to Support, Incentives will be available when 
milestones are reached in the program (i.e., completing training segments, OSHA 10 certification).   
 
Higher Works Collaborative 
Pastor James Albert, CEO– Sub-contract oversight. Provide leadership and guidance to communications 
and outreach to the immigrant community 

Participant Outreach, recruitment and community Awareness Activities 
In addition, Somali radio KZYS 105.1 in St. Cloud and TV ads will be used to market this program.  
Attendance at community events will also be included in our outreach efforts. We also rely on word-of-
mouth advertising. 
 
The programs and services offered will be promoted in the community using traditional and social media 
channels. Media outlets will also include radio and local TV to announce this program, Adult Basic 
Education catalogs, and established social media platforms to showcase this opportunity. Materials will 
be translated into many different languages represented in the greater St. Cloud community. Public 
outreach through community events and job fairs will be crucial to recruitment. Comprehensive 
assessment, aptitude, and interest surveys will support the introduction of this option for qualified and 
interested clients.  
 
Program Evaluation  
Career Solutions is positioned to exceed performance measures outlined by Workforce One Program 
Outcomes and Statutes.  Pre and post-surveys will be used. Best practices will be evaluated. 
Quantitative data will be compiled and analyzed for future programming. Career Solutions audits files 
after 30 days of enrollment to ensure activities and case notes are entered timely, meeting policy 
requirements, and checking performance. The program's success will be measured by compiling survey 
data on those who complete the program, obtain GED, certificates of completion, credentials, 



SFY24-25 Direct Appropriation, Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization, Grant 
#4CMNCE5000 

5 

 

certificates, diplomas or degrees. Career Solutions will also measure participants who receive an offer of 
employment and follow them for 90 days when the program has ended. 
 
Career Navigators will manage the project and be accountable for entering data into WF1. Career 
Solutions staff are trained and qualified users of WF1. Reports will be run by staff who are responsible 
for quarterly reports and providing data to our board. 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

1 

CENTRAL MINNESOTA COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT ORGANIZATION 
 STEARNS-BENTON EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING COUNCIL –  

DBA CAREER SOLUTIONS 
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES WITH 

 STEARNS-BENTON EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING COUNCIL –  
DBA CAREER SOLUTIONSCENTRAL MINNESOTA COMMUNITY 

EMPOWERMENT ORGANIZATION 
November 15, 2023January 12, 2024 – June 30, 2025  

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and effective on November 15, 2023January 12, 2024, by Stearns-
Benton Employment & Training Council DBA Career Solutions, 1542 Northway Drive, St. 
Cloud, MN 56303Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization (CMCEO), 271 
W Division Street, Suite 124, St. Cloud, MN, hereinafter referred to as “the Agency,” and 
Stearns-Benton Employment & Training Council DBA Career Solutions, 1542 Northway Drive, 
St. Cloud, MN 56303,  56303Central Minnesota Community Empowerment Organization 
(CMCEO), 271 W Division Street, Suite 124, St. Cloud, MN hereinafter referred to as “the 
Provider.” 
 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, CMCEO Career Solutions enters into an Agreement with Career SolutionsCMCEO 
to provide the responsibilities outlined in the Direct Appropriation grant – St. Cloud Community 
CollaborativeXcel-Cel Power Up grant (“the grant”).  
 
 WHEREAS, CMCEO is desirous of fulfilling the requirements of the legislation 
Minnesota Session Laws - 2023, Regular Session, Chapter 53, Article 20, Sec. 2, Subd. 3(rrr) as 
outlined below: 
 

$500,000 each year is for a grant to the Central Minnesota Community Empowerment 
Organization for providing services to relieve economic disparities in the African 
immigrant community through workforce recruitment, development, job creation, 
assistance of smaller organizations to increase capacity, and outreach. Of this amount, 
up to five percent is for administration and monitoring of the program. This is a onetime 
appropriation. 

  
WHEREAS, Career Solutions CMCEO desires to engage the Provider to serve CMCEO Career 
Solutions as a subcontractor by carrying out the below-described activities relating to the St. 
Cloud Community Collaborative, direct appropriation grant.  
 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

2 

 NOW THEREFORE, the Agency and the Provider, in consideration of the mutual 
promises contained herein, agree as follows: 
 
1. That the Provider will provide professional services as set forth in Attachment “A” to this 

Agreement, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof and which may be amended 
from time to time by the parties. 

 
2. That the Agency will compensate the Provider for services rendered for which 

compensation is claimed, up to but not to exceed $950,000.00 $500,000.$25,000.00. 
 
3. That in accordance with Minn.esota Stat.utes Sec. 16C.05, subd. 5, the Provider agrees that 

its books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices relevant to this 
Agreement, will be subject to examination by the Agency and the State Auditor of the State 
of Minnesota. 

 
4. That the Provider, in the discharge of services rendered, will be accountable to the Agency 

and/or such person as the Agency may designate. The Provider will control the manner of 
performance of the work and the details of the services it provides, in accordance with 
generally accepted standards and practices and in conformance with the terms of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to, Attachment “A.” 

 
5. That the Agency and the Provider understand and intend that the relationship of the 

Provider to the Agency is that of an independent contractor. This Agreement does not 
create any partnership, joint venture or similar business relationship between the parties. 
Neither party is a legal representative of the other party, and neither party can assume or 
create any obligation, representation, warranty or guarantee, express or implied, on behalf 
of the other party for any purpose whatsoever. The Provider shall at all times be free to 
exercise judgment and discretion as to how to best perform the services provided pursuant 
to this Agreement subject to applicable professional standards, the Agency’s policies, and 
all applicable state, federal, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances. 

 
6. That the duration of this Agreement will be from November 15, 2023 – June 30, 2025 (if 

legislation continues funding – the end date will be extended). 
 
7. That, to the extent they are applicable, the Provider agrees to be bound by the provisions 

set forth in the General Assurances, Conditions, and Additional Financial Assurances in 
Attachments “B,” “C,” and “D,” which is attached hereto and expressly incorporated 
herein. 

Formatted: Highlight



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

3 

 
8. That this Agreement may be terminated by either party upon written notice to the other 

given at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of such termination. 
 
 
9. The Agency shall fully defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Provider against all claims, 

actions, losses, liability, suits, judgments, costs, including attorney’s fees, and expenses by 
reasons of the action or inaction of the employees or agents of the Agency.  This agreement 
to indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a waiver by any party of any limitations 
on liability under Minnesota Statutes section 466.04. 
 

10. The parties to this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the other party to this 
Agreement. 

 
9. “Each party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent provided by law and 
hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its officers and employees 
against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, including 
attorney’s fees which the other, its officers and employees may hereafter sustain, incur or 
be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of the party, its 
agents, servants, or employees, in the execution or performance or failure to adequately 
perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that the 
County’s Provider’s liability shall be limited by the provisions of Minn. Stat. Chap. 466 
and/or other applicable law. ” 

 
10.11. The Provider understands and agrees that it will be bound by the Minnesota Government 

Data Practices Act (Minn. Stat. Sections. 132.01-13.90), with respect to “data on 
individuals” as defined by Minn. Stat. 13.021, subd. 5, which it collects, receives, stores, 
uses, creates, or disseminates pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
11.12. All payments for services rendered under this Agreement will be paid to the Provider 

within 30 days following receipt of invoices. 
 
12.13. Provider will comply with provisions of the Plain Language Law (Minn. Stat. Sec.tion 

116J.0124268.0124) requiring written material intended to be read by participants and 
program applicants to be written in a form which is easily understood and not higher than a 
seventh-gradeseventh grade reading level. 

 

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38",  No bullets or numbering



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

4 

14. The Provider will provide nonpartisan voter registration services and assistance to 
employees of the Provider, program participants, and the public as required by Minn. Stat. 
Sec.tion 201.162. 

 
15. In the course of performing the services, the Parties may have access to confidential or 

proprietary information. The Parties agree not to use or disclose any confidential or 
proprietary information to third parties and to return all information and copies of 
information to the other party upon completion of this agreement. 

 
16. The Parties agree to take all reasonable steps to protect the security of all data collected, 

created, received, or maintained by the Provider or its employees, owners, agents, or 
representatives pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
17. This Agreement may be supplemented, amended or revised only in writing by agreement of 

the Parties. 
 
 

18. This agreement must be construed to have been drafted equally by the Parties. 
 

19. No waiver by either party or any term or provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to be 
a waiver of any other term or provision. 

 
20. This Agreement shall be governed in all respects, whether as to validity, construction, 

capacity, performance, or otherwise, by the laws of the State of Minnesota.  
 

21. Failure to insist on compliance with any term, covenant, or condition contained in this 
Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that term, covenant, or condition, nor shall any 
waiver or relinquishment of any right or power contained in this Agreement at any time be 
deemed a waiver or relinquishment of any right or power at any other time. In the event 
that any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or invalid for any reason, such 
provision shall not affect the remaining parts of this Agreement, but this Agreement shall 
be construed and enforced as if that provision had never been inserted. 

 
22. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for its own 

costs, expenses, and attorney’s fees associated with this Agreement or any related matters, 
including enforcement of this Agreement. 

 

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

5 

23. The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any section, paragraph, subdivision, 
sentence, clause or phrase of the Agreement is held to be contrary to law, rule, or regulation 
having the force and effect of law, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of 
this Agreement.  

 
 

24. It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here and that 
this contract supersedes all oral or written agreements and negotiations between the parties 
relating to this subject matter.  All items referred to in this Agreement are incorporated or 
attached and deemed to be part of the Agreement. 

 
13.  
 
In accordance with M.S. 270.66, the The pProvider provides the following Minnesota Tax 
Identification Number issued by the Minnesota Department of Revenue:   . The Federal 
Identification Number is:   . 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the date first above 
written. 
 
 
STEARNS-BENTON EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING COUNCIL DBA CAREER 
SOLUTIONS 
 
 
By:  ________________________________________________  ________________________ 
  Signature  Date 
 
 
Title:  _____________________________________ 
 
 
CENTRAL MINNESOTA COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT ORGANIZATION 
 
 
By:  ________________________________________________  ________________________ 
  Signature  Date 

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

6 

 
 
Title: Executive Director ______________________ 
  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

7 

ATTACHMENT A 
 
Overview: To achieve the goals of this grant, Career Solutions will partner with Central MN 
Community Empowerment Organization (CMCEO) to deepen recruitment activities within the 
Somali community. There is a stigma attached to careers in the trades within the Somali 
community based on their experience in East Africa, which will require additional communication 
and education to highlight the positive attributes of trade positions in Minnesota. CMCEO and 
their staff will be key partners in education and recruitment from within the Somali Community.   
 
Recruitment: 26 participants, specifically targeting individuals of color, women, and veterans 
will be enrolled by February 2025. Applicants will be screened according to grant requirements, 
academic skill level and physical ability.  Partnering with Central MN Community Empowerment 
Organization (CMCEO) to conduct targeted and culturally specific recruitment activities within 
the Somali community. In addition to Career Solutions unique Construction Discovery Day 
events, community specific events will be held in various neighborhoods to provide accessibility 
to information. 
 
Specifics: 
 
CMCEO’s goal is to provide 100 referrals by December 1, 2024.  Career Solutions will screen 
individuals to enroll qualified applicants.  
 
CMCEO will provide space for 4-8 recruitment sessions and/or Discovery Day events by 
November 30, 2024. 
 
  

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Arial, 11 pt



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

8 

Intake services are defined as the collection and verification of necessary data to ensure 
eligibility. This information is collected and verified as meeting the eligibility criteria definition 
of “participant” in SFY23-25 Direct Appropriation which reads:, 
 
$500,000 each year is for a grant to the Central Minnesota Community Empowerment 
Organization for providing services to relieve economic disparities in the African immigrant 
community through workforce recruitment, development, job creation, assistance of smaller 
organizations to increase capacity, and outreach. Of this amount, up to five percent is for 
administration and monitoring of the program. 
 
 Program Components  
Navigation Services  
Career Solutions Navigator will be the single point of contact for the program, utilizing bilingual 
Career Planners to give participants the 1:1 attention they need to be successful; exploring skill 
competencies, work experience, and their interest in available programs and service(s). The 
Career Planner will be the program expert, be the liaison between recruitment partners, and will 
monitor Workforce One records and the program budget. Navigation services will follow the 
participant through the successful completion of the program and through follow-up.  
 
Curriculum  
CMCEO staff who are certified to train Caregivers will utilize the approved curriculum. In 
addition, Programming includes partnering with SCTCC to provide customized training such as 
OSHA 10 training or Serve Safe training. Input and alterations to the curriculum are anticipated 
with input from employers who are recruited and engaged in supporting this program. Filsan 
Talent Partners may be contracted to assist employers who need DEI training. Career Solutions 
will also introduce partnering employers to the Inclusive Workforce Employer Initiative (I-WE) 
if they are not already certified as inclusive employers. 
 
Work Readiness  
CMCEO has 20-40 customers a day who need time-intensive assistance with job search, resume 
building, and completing applications. CMCEO tracks customers served and any individuals 
needing additional services such as training, are transferred to Career Solutions for wrap-around 
services including;including case management, access to training, and support services. We 
provide work readiness training, utilizing SCANS Skills, developing a master application and 
resume, interviewing skills training, along with industry-specific expectations. Participants 
assessed to be ready and willing, will be supported and guided through the opportunity to earn a 
high school diploma or GED with our adult-basic-education partner, Central MN ABE.  
 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

9 

List of possible activities, include:  
1. Develop and deliver culturally appropriate transportation and construction transportation 
training programs.  
2. Provide career counselling and job market information to marginalized communities  
3. Develop and offer a bilingual construction training program, Including OSHA 10, CPR and 
other industry recognized credentials. Training includes both technical skills and relevant ESL 
material.  
4. Develop a bilingual Customer Service Program to include communication, writing, and 
speaking skills necessary for an entry-level job in customer service and/or an administrative 
field. Trainees will also learn about job readiness, time management, financial literacy, and 
entry-level Microsoft Office programs such as Outlook and Word.  
5. Provide bilingual SERV safe Training, including FDA Food Code and food sanitation. 
6. Provide bilingual Workplace Safety Classes include Excavation Hazard Awareness, Fall 
Protection Hazard Awareness, Work Zone/Flagger, and Focus Four Training.  
 
Assessment  
CMCEO and Career Solutions will be responsible for recruiting participants for this workforce 
support and services. Job-seeking services, such as application assistance, resume building, and 
mock interviews will be provided, especially to those who lack computer skills and/or language 
barriers. Noting that individuals with limited language and/or computer skills require extensive 
time resources based on past and current experience. As staff is working with these individuals, 
those who are interested in training or advanced job placement services will be referred over to 
Career Solutions for program enrollment. Career Solutions will follow standardized enrollment 
processes and procedures already in place for other DEED (state & federal) grants. The 
screening and intake process will include reading and math assessments, followed by program 
placement with a Career Planner who will be a case officer for each participant in the program. 
The Career Planner will also administer any other appropriate assessments such as Career Scope 
and the Myers-Briggs Type Inventory. Each client will develop, update, and follow an Individual 
Employment Plan. When appropriate, co-enrollments will be used to streamline services for 
clients while maximizing cost-effectiveness.  
 
Enrollment  
One of the primary access points is the Immigrant Services Program, provided by Career 
Solutions to match job seekers and employers' needs and goals. Subsequently, all job seekers can 
participate, prosper, and reach their full potential. Participants will work one on one with their 
dedicated Career navigators and resource navigators to identify barriers to success such as 
transportation, housing/rental assistance, health and medical costs, needs based payments, travel 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

10 

assistance, legal aid, personal counseling, clothing, tools, etc. The Career Navigator will be 
responsible for ensuring job success for at least 90 days post-employment. 
 
CMCEO and Career Solutions will connect with job seekers and support job seekers through a 
variety of training activities, providing workers with the skills needed in today’s workforce. 
Being able to provide workers to area businesses positively impacts the economic vitality of our 
community. Job seekers will receive wrap-around support from career exploration, training, and 
job seeking to successful employment. Employer support would include guidance for recruiting 
from the African immigrant communities, training, retention, and communication needs.  
 
CMCEO will assist in client support to ensure services are culturally appropriate. The Career 
Navigator will be the single point of contact for the program, utilizing bilingual Career 
Navigators if needed to give participants the 1:1 attention they need to be successful. The Career 
Navigator will assist participants with exploring interests and skill competencies, making 
program services available, and writing individual plans.  
 
Retention  
In keeping with our commitment to the sustainable success of all clients, Career Planners will 
remain available for consultation and services for one year after exit from the program. For the 
first 90 days of a participant’s employment, we maintain active contact and provide support 
services as may emerge as needed to continued employment. 
 
Career Solutions will build on existing Dislocated Worker and WIOA Adult programs. We will 
utilize established workflows for Outreach and Eligibility needs and co-enroll participants when 
appropriate to preserve grant funds.  
 
Geographical area, Target Population & Initiative Outcomes  
Career Solutions, Central MN Community Empowerment Organization, plan to address the 
worker shortage in central Minnesota serving the African immigrant community. 
 
Compensated Partners  
Career Solutions  
Career Solutions will be responsible for Workforce ONE, case management, Quarterly reports, 
and DEED monitoring. Other duties include Sub-contract oversight. Coaching partnering 
organizations on grant management. Provide leadership and guidance to staff listed below. 
Outreach and Eligibility Specialist Outreach and enroll participants. Provide financial reports 
related to enrollment expenditures including reimbursement, and payroll for the grant. Provide 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

11 

reports for DEED monitoring visits. Oversee the enrollment process. Provide Quarterly grant 
reports. Participate in DEED monitoring visits.  
 
Supportive Services  
Support could include transportation assistance to repair or obtain a driver’s license. Assistance 
will be provided for fees related to employment, clothing, and tools needed to be successful in 
the program and on the job. When qualified, applicants would be co-enrolled in State and 
Federal programs offered by Career Solutions to increase support and funding and broaden the 
scope of support services to be offered (i.e. rent, childcare expenses). In addition to Support, 
Incentives will be available when milestones are reached in the program (i.e., completing 
training segments, OSHA 10 certification).  
 
Program Evaluation  
PrePre- and post-surveys will be used. Best practices will be evaluated. Quantitative data will be 
compiled and analyzed for future programming. Career Solutions audits files after 30 days of 
enrollment to ensure activities and case notes are entered timely, meeting policy requirements, 
and checking performance. The program's success will be measured by compiling survey data on 
those who complete the program, obtain GED, certificates of completion, credentials, 
certificates, diplomas or degrees. Career Solutions will also measure participants who receive an 
offer of employment and follow them for 90 days when the program has ended.  
 
Career Navigators will manage the project and be accountable for entering data into WF1. Career 
Solutions staff are trained and qualified users of WF1. Reports will be run by staff who are 
responsible for quarterly reports and providing data to our board. 
 
 
 
  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

12 

ATTACHMENT B: 
GENERAL ASSURANCES 

 
1. The Provider assures that it will fully comply with the requirements of the SFY23-25 

Direct AppropriationX-CelXcel Power Up grant and all state regulations issued pursuant to 
the Program. 

 
2. The Provider agrees to comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (Public Law 88-354) and 

to comply with Title VI and VII of said Act which provides that no person in the U.S. will, 
on the grounds of race, color, sex or nation origin, be excluded from participation in, be 
denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or 
activity for which the applicant received Federal financial assistance. 

 
3. The Provider further agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which 

prohibits employment discrimination where: (1) the primary purpose of a grant is to 
provide employment, or (2) discriminatory employment practices will result in unequal 
treatment of persons who are, or should be, benefitting from the grant-aided activity. 

 
4. The Provider agrees to comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the 

regulations promulgated there under concerning nondiscrimination with respect to disabled 
persons in any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. 

 
5. If applicable, the Provider certifies that it has received or applied for a certificate of 

compliance from the Commissioner of Human Rights pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
Section 363A.36. 

 
6. In accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 176.182, the Provider 

affirms that it has provided acceptable evidence of compliance with the Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance coverage requirement of Minnesota Statutes Section 176.181, sub. 
2. 

 
7. The Provider agrees to comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance 

and Real Property Acquisition Act of 1970 (Public Law 91-646) which provides for fair 
and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a result of Federal or Federally assisted 
programs. 

 
8. The Provider further understands and agrees that it will be bound by the Minnesota 

Government Data Practices Act, (Minnesota Statutes Section 13.01 – 13.90), with respect 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

13 

to “data on individuals,” (as defined in Section 13.02, subd. 5 of that statute), which 
collects, receives, stores, uses, creates, or disseminates pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
9. The Provider agrees to comply with Minnesota Statutes Chapter 268 (Department of 

Economic Security) and the rules adopted thereunder to the extent such statutes and rules 
apply to the provision of services under this Agreement. 

 
10. The Provider agrees to comply with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes Sectionc. 182.65 

et A seq. (Employee Right to Know Act) and all other laws and rules with respect to 
employee/participant occupational health and safety. 

 
11. The Provider agrees to comply with all provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act 

of 1990 (ADA) and all other laws and rules with respect to employee/participant 
accessibility issues. 

 
  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

14 

ATTACHMENT C: 
CONDITIONS 

 
1. All services provided by the Provider pursuant to this Agreement will be performed in 

accord with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. 
Any or all costs incurred by the Provider may be disallowed if reasonably determined by 
the Agency that such costs are unauthorized and not in compliance with applicable statues, 
regulations, and this Agreement. 

 
2. No funds granted by the Act may be expended by the Provider except in accordance with 

the SFY 24-25 Direct Appropriation X-CelXcel Power Up Grant. Cost category 
percentages will be followed per the grant outline. Any proposed modifications will be 
subject to review and adoption in accordance with the SFY 24-25 Direct Appropriation 
statute X-CelXcel Power Up Grant and policies. 

 
3. The effective date of this Agreement will be the beginning date identified on page 2 of the 

contract, item 6 and will remain in effect until the funding period end date specified in the 
same or funds allocated for these programs have been expended or accrued. 

 
4. If, at any time, federal or state funds in support of this Agreement become unavailable, this 

Agreement will be terminated immediately upon written notice of such fact by the Agency 
to the Provider. In the event of such termination, the Provider will be entitled to payment, 
determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed until the date of 
termination. 

 
5. The Provider will neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this agreement 

without the prior written consent of the Agency. 
 
6. The Agency reserves the right to offset any overpayment or disallowance by requiring 

adjustment to future invoices. This clause will not be constructed to bar any other legal 
remedies the Agency may have to recover funds expended by the Provider for disallowed 
costs. 

 
7. The Provider will submit such reports as are required by the Agency and will maintain 

records and provide access to them as necessary for the Agency’s review to assure that 
funds are being expended in accordance with the purposes and provisions of the Act. The 
Agency will also make such reports available to the Governor, the Secretary of Labor, and 
the Comptroller General of the United States as any of them may require. 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

15 

 
8. Performance as set forth in the SFY 24-25 Direct Appropriation X-CelXcel Power Up 

Grant is essential to the continuance of the Agreement. The Provider agrees to permit 
monitoring by the Agency to determine grant performance and compliance. The Provider 
further agrees to cooperate with the Agency in performing and completing such monitoring 
activities, and the Provider agrees to implement and comply with such remedial action as is 
reasonably proposed by the Agency. 

 
9. The Provider agrees to use such fiscal, audit, and accounting procedures as may be 

necessary to assure proper accounting for payments received by it and proper disbursement 
of such payments. The Secretary of Labor, and Comptroller General of the United States, 
and the Agency, or a designated representative, will have access to and the right to examine 
for audit purposes or otherwise, any books, documents, papers or records of the Provider. 
The books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the Provider 
relevant to the Agreement are also subject to examination by the Agency or its designee 
and the State Auditor of the State of Minnesota. The Provider agrees to fully cooperate in 
any such examination and/or audit. 

 
10. All records pertaining to this Agreement will be retained by the Provider for a period of at 

least three (3) years after the expiration of this Agreement. However, if any audit, claim, 
litigation, negotiation or other action involving this contract has been started before the 
expiration of the three (3) year period, the records shall be retained until completion of the 
action and resolution of all issues that arise from it, or until the end of the regular three (3) 
year period, whichever is later. 

 
11. The Provider agrees to comply with OMB Circular Numbers A-87, A-110, A-122 and 

OASC-10 as those circulars relate to utilization of funds, the operation of programs, and 
the maintenance of records, books, accounts, and other documents under the Act, as 
amended. 

 
12. The Agency and the Provider mutually agree that they will cooperate in an orderly 

transition in the event of a phase-out of the program or the contractual relationship so as to 
maximize program effectiveness and participant benefits. 

 
13. No funds granted under this Agreement will be expended to provide financial assistance for 

any program which involves political activities, nor will participants be employed on the 
construction, operation, or maintenance of any facility used on or to be used for sectarian 
instruction or as place for religious worship. 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

16 

 
14. The Provider will provide assurances that no funds received from or through the agency 

will be used to assist, promote, or encourage union organizing. 
 
15. If the Provider is subject to the Single Audit Act of 1984, the Provider will be responsible 

for the conduct of an audit of the program funded by this Agreement in accordance with 
and as a part of their annual Single Audit. A copy of the Audit will be provided the Agency 
upon its completion, but in no event later than 12 months after the end of the Provider’s 
fiscal year. 

 
16. If the Provider is a nonprofit organization, Provider agrees to have an audit performed of 

the program funded by this Agreement in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. Such 
audits will be performed within 120 days of the close of Provider’s fiscal year and a copy 
of it will be submitted to the Agency. 

 
17. If the Provider is not subject to the Single Audit Act of 1984 or to OMB 110, Provider will 

permit the Agency to have an audit conducted of the program operated by the Provider. 
 

  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

17 

ATTACHMENT D: 
ADDITIONAL ASSURANCES 

 
1. Direct costs will be charged in accordance with 41 CFR 29-70.102 [20 CFR 629.37 (b)]. 
 
2. Indirect costs will be charged in accordance with 41 CFR 29-70.102 [20 CFR 629.37 (b)]. 

Rates charged will be consistent with rates charged to other federal programs. 
 
3. Facilities/services available in the area duplicated only if the plan has established that 

alternative services or facilities would be more effective or more likely to achieve 
performance goals. 

 
4. No program will impair existing contracts for services or collective bargaining agreements 

and no program under this Act will be inconsistent with the terms of a collective bargaining 
agreement nor will be undertaken without the written concurrence of the labor organization 
and employer concerned. 

 
5. Funds will be used only for activities which are in addition to those which would otherwise 

be available in the area in the absence of such funds. 
 
6. Procurement will be accordance with applicable state or local law, rules, and regulations as 

determined by the Governor. (20 CFR 629.34). 
 
7. Conflict of interest: The Provider agrees that it will neither contract for nor accept 

employment for the performance of any work or services with any individual, business, 
partnership, corporation government, governmental unit, or any other organization that 
would create a conflict in interest in the performance of its obligations under this contract. 

 
8. Code of Conduct: The Provider understands and will comply with WIOA Dislocated Worker 

program requirements as they pertain to criminal provisions and sanctions against theft or 
embezzlement of employment and training funds, improper inducement, and obstruction of 
investigation. 

 
9. Debt Repayment: The Agency reserves the right to offset any overpayment or disallowance 

by requiring adjustments to future invoices. This clause will not be construed to bar any other 
legal remedies the Agency may have to recover funds expended by the Provider for 
disallowed costs. 

 



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 / Attachment 4.D. 

 
 

18 

10. Anti-Lobbying: Providers will comply with Interim Final Rule, New Restrictions on 
Lobbying, found in Federal Register Volume 55, Number 38, February 26, 1990, and any 
permanent Rules that are adopted in place in the Interim Rule. The interim rule requires the 
Grantee to certify as to its lobbying activity. The interim rule implements Section 319 of 
Public Law 101-121. Section 319 generally prohibits recipients of Federal contracts, grants 
and loans from using appropriated funds for lobbying the Executive or Legislative Branches 
of the Federal Government in connection with a specific contract, grant or loan. 

 
11. Program Income: Providers agree to comply with program requirements for tracking, 

reporting, and use of program income. Reimbursement in excess of the actual cost of 
performing the service is considered to be program income. Income generated under any 
program will be used to further the program objectives of the funding source the income was 
generated from or returned to the Agency at the end of the contract period. Program income 
is subject to cost category limitations when expended. 



1542 Northway Drive 
 St. Cloud, MN 56303   

320.308.5320   
https://CareerSolutionsJobs.org 

 

Individuals with hearing or speech disabilities may contact us via their preferred Telecommunications Relay Service. 
Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer/Americans with Disabilities Act 

 
 

January 3, 2024 
  
 
The Honorable Tom Emmer  
9201 Quaday Ave NE  
Suite 206 
Otsego, MN 55330 
  
Dear Tom Emmer:  
  
On behalf of the Career Solutions Workforce Development Board, I am writing to you about the 
House Education and Workforce recently introduced Stronger Workforce for America Act – the 
bipartisan WIOA Reauthorization proposal. We appreciate the hard work and bipartisan effort, 
however we do have some hesitations and concerns - particularly the impact on local workforce 
boards. 
 
We have outlined the following recommendations to address through the legislative process: 
 

• 50% Training Requirement: The mandate for local workforce development boards to 
allocate 50% of their funding for training presents a significant challenge. This federal 
requirement could limit our ability to remain responsive to the rapidly changing needs 
of local employers. Moreover, the lack of a clear definition of what constitutes 'training' 
under this mandate could lead to ambiguity and inconsistency in program 
implementation. Our priority is to ensure that workforce development strategies are 
tailored to local economic conditions and employer needs, and this requirement could 
impede that flexibility. 

• Increased Governor's Set-aside for "Critical Industries Fund": The proposal to increase 
the Governor's set-aside fund by 10% to establish a "critical industries fund" raises 
concerns about the potential reduction of resources available to local workforce 
development systems. While the intent to focus on critical industries is understandable, 
this shift in funding risks duplicating services that are already being effectively delivered 
at the local level. It is essential that funding remains adequate to support the unique 
workforce needs of local job seekers and employers. 

• Redesignation of Local Workforce Development Areas: The proposed redesignation of 
local workforce development areas is another area of concern. This move could diminish 
local accountability and stifle innovation, which are cornerstones of a demand-driven 
workforce system. It is crucial that the voice and needs of the business community 
remain at the forefront of workforce development strategies. Local expertise and 
engagement are key to creating effective, employer-responsive programs. 

 

https://careersolutionsjobs.org/
kari.court
Typewritten Text
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting-1.11.24Attachment 4.E. 



 

We need to ensure that local workforce boards are empowered, properly and adequately 
funded, and supported in our efforts for an equitable and diverse workforce system which will 
best serve your district. Please reach out to Jeanna Fortney, Director of Minnesota Association 
of Workforce Boards with any questions, jfortney@mncounties.org.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Jill Magelssen, Franchise Owner 
Express Employment Professionals 
1410 W St. Germain Street 
St. Cloud, MN 56301 
320.267.1577 
Jill.Magelssen@ExpressPros.com  
 

 
 
Tammy Biery, Executive Director  
Career Solutions 
1542 Northway Drive 
St. Cloud, MN 56303 
320.266.5060 
Tammy.Biery@csjobs.org  

  

mailto:jfortney@mncounties.org
mailto:Jill.Magelssen@ExpressPros.com
mailto:Tammy.Biery@csjobs.org


JPB/LWDB-Exec Committee – 01.11.2024 
Attachment 4.F. 

 
Agenda Cover Sheet: 

Chamber Trip to Washington, DC  
Agenda Items:   

Approve 2024 travel expenses for the Executive Director to attend the Chamber Trip to 
Washington, DC (dates TBD yet). 
 
 
 

Fiscal Impact:   
Estimated Budgeted Expense:  
Chamber Registration Fee: $400 
Airfare: $800 
Lodging: $2,400 
Est. meals, parking, etc. Approx.: $1,500 
Total: $5,100 
 

Action Requested:     
Approve travel expenses listed above for the Executive Director to attend the Chamber 
Trip to Washington, DC in 2024.  

 
 



1542 Northway Drive 
 St. Cloud, MN 56303   

320.308.5320   
https://CareerSolutionsJobs.org 

 

Individuals with hearing or speech disabilities may contact us via their preferred Telecommunications Relay Service. 
Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer/Americans with Disabilities Act 

JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 1.11.2024 
Attachment 4.H. 

Employee Handbook Addendum 
 

Changes to the Employee Handbook are highlighted in yellow.  
 
Recalled from the Employee Handbook, page #9: 

EMPLOYEES DEFINED 

An “employee” of Career Solutions is a person who regularly works for Career Solutions on a 

wage or salary basis. Employees may include exempt, non-exempt, regular full-time, regular 

part-time, interns, volunteers, temporary persons, and others employed with the Agency that are 

subject to the control and direction of Career Solutions in the performance of their duties. 

Employees will be informed of their status. 

EXEMPT 
Individuals employed in bona fide executive, administrative, professional, outside sales position, 

or certain computer employees. They are typically paid on a salary basis. These individuals are 

exempt from the minimum wage and overtime provisions of the federal Fair Labor Standards 

Act (FLSA). Exempt status is defined by law. 

NON-EXEMPT 
Employees whose positions do not qualify as executive, administrative, professional, outside 

sales positions, or certain computer employees as defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

These employees are entitled to overtime pay at the rate of one and one-half their regular rate 

of pay for hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, excluding vacation, sick, or holiday 

time. These employees are required to keep accurate time records. 

REGULAR FULL-TIME 
Employees who are regularly scheduled to work 30 or more hours per week.  

REGULAR PART-TIME 
Employees who are regularly scheduled to work less than 30 hours per week.  

TEMPORARY OR PROJECT 
A person who is hired by Career Solutions to work for a specified period of time or to complete a 

specific project. Temporary employees are not eligible for fringe benefits except those 

mandated by state or federal law. 

WORK EXPERIENCE 
A work-experience participant retained to provide or perform a service for Career Solutions with 

the pay schedule and payment amount determined by the Work Experience Agreement. The 

policies in this handbook do not apply to such workers. Work Experience participants are not 

eligible for fringe benefits except those mandated by state or federal law, which includes Earned 

Sick & Safe Time (ESST). 

https://careersolutionsjobs.org/


 

CONTRACTUAL WORKERS 
An independent contractor retained to provide or perform a service for Career Solutions with the 

pay schedule and payment amount determined by the contract. The policies in this handbook do 

not apply to such workers. 

AGENCY TEMPORARY (FULL-TIME or PART-TIME) 
Individuals hired on a temporary basis through an employment service, to assist in the 

completion of a specific project or for leave relief. Employment beyond any initially stated period 

does not in any way imply a change in employment status. Temporary employees retain that 

status until they are notified of a change in writing. The policies in this handbook do not apply to 

such workers. 

If a temporary employee is hired by Career Solutions, their effective date of hire may be the first 

day they are added to Career Solutions’ system for payroll. This may be their date of hire for 

determining benefit eligibility. 

 

Insert before ‘Paid Sick Leave’ – page #46: 

EARNED SICK & SAFE TIME  

Career Solutions believes that time off from work is beneficial to the health and welfare of their 

employees and should be taken each year in accordance with the paid time off policy. 

Employees in Minnesota are legally entitled to Earned Sick and Safe Time (ESST), a form of 

paid leave.  

ACRUAL AND USE 
For the purpose of ESST, at a minimum, all employees, which includes temporary, seasonal 

and regular employees, will accrue at least one (1) hour for every thirty (30) hours worked, up to 

a maximum of 48 hours a year. For ESST accrual, a year is considered Jan.1- Dec. 31. Any 

unused/available ESST hours will carry over year to year, but are capped at 80 hours.  

The first 48 hours of accrued time the employee uses in the calendar year, regardless of when 

the accrual was accrued, will be designated as ESST. If the employee chooses to use all 

available accrual amounts for reasons other than those outlined in this policy as ESST eligible 

hours, the employee will not be provided with additional ESST hours. While the employee may 

use any available accrued time for an ESST purpose, the employee will not be provided with 

additional ESST hours once available hours have been exhausted for that year or until the new 

year. 

Temporary, limited term, or seasonal employees who transition to a regular employee will have 

their ESST bank follow them in the form of sick time and the rules for regular employees then 

apply. Regular employees who transition to temporary or seasonal employees will earn ESST 

and the rules of temporary employees then apply.  

ESST hours will be available for use, as well as the hours used, on the most recent pay period 

and are documented on the employees’ earning statements that they receive at the end of each 

pay period. ESST is paid at the same hourly rate that employees earn from employment. 

Employees are not required to seek or find a replacement for their shift to use Earned Sick and 



 

Safe Time. They may use ESST for all or part of a shift, depending on their need, in 15-minute 

increments.  

Career Solutions requests employees notify their supervisor with as much notice as possible for 

a pre-scheduled medical appointment when they plan to use ESST. A supervisor may request a 

doctor’s note after being absent from work for more than three (3) days. Please visit the 

Department of Labor and Industry for more information on ESST on time off purposes and other 

information.  

 

 

  



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting-1.11.24 / Attachment 4.J.

Career Solutions   Program/ Grant Age Description/ Purpose Demographics

YOUTH: Workforce Innovation & 

Opportunity Act (WIOA) Young Adult in-

school 14-21

Year round assistance to young adults who want to obtain a skills credential and 

self-supportive employment.  Staff work with schools, nonprofits, private 

businesses, and other agencies to assist young people by connecting them with 

career pathways and increasing their employability and earning potential.

Young adults in high school or post secondary who are 

economically disadvantaged and have at least one barrier to 

success factor.

YOUTH: WIOA Young Adult out-of-school 16-24

Year round assistance to young adults who want to obtain a skills credential and 

self-supportive employment.  Staff work with schools, nonprofits, private 

businesses, and other agencies to assist young people by connecting them with 

career pathways and increasing their employability and earning potential.

Young adults not enrolled in school.  Need to be either school 

drop out or economically disadvantaged. 

YOUTH: Minnesota Youth Program (MYP)- 

CareerONE 14-17

Intensive summer offering providing youth work readiness skills training in a safe, 

nurturing and learning rich environment- while keeping them from regressing 

academically during the summer months. Youth earn a stipend. Students attending school in Stearns or Benton County. 

YOUTH: Youthbuild - CareerTWO 16-24

Youth who have dropped out of high school or at-risk of dropping out have an 

opportunity to learn construction trades while contributing to their community.

Students in Stearns or Benton County that have dropped out or 

are at risk of dropping out. 

YOUTH: Youth at Work (YAW) 14-16

Youth with limited work experince barriers to success in St. Cloud and Sauk Rapids-

Rice school districts are placed at work experience sites with employers in Stearns 

and Benton counties to complete a 30-hour internship.  

Students attending school in Stearns or Benton County with 

limited to no work experience. 

YOUTH: Pre-Employment and Training 

Services (Pre-ETS) Grades 9-12

This program helps high school students prepare for life after graduation.  It's a 

chance for youth to explore career and training options, gain work skills, and learn 

how to be successful after high school.

Students attending school in Stearns or Benton County, who have 

any type of disability and want to prepare for a bright future

YOUTH: TANF 14-24

Provide structured work experiences and an introduction to career pathways to 

youth receiving Minnesota Family Investment Program (MFIP) benefits

Parents 16-24 that are receiving Cash MFIP benefits and youth 14-

18 that are living in a household that is receiving Cash MFIP 

benefits

YOUTH: Youth Skills Training (YST)- 

CareerONE/TWO Healthcare 16-24

The Youth Skills Training (YST) program encourages, promotes and supports the 

development of local partnerships between schools, employers and community 

organizations. These local partnerships provide students with related classroom 

instruction, safety training, industry-recognized credentials and paid work 

experience in the high-growth, in-demand occupations of advanced 

manufacturing, agriculture, automotive, health care, and information technology.

Students attending school in Stearns or Benton County that are 

interested in a career in Healthcare. 

ADULT: WIOA Adult 18+

This program provides employment and training assistance to adults to increase 

their employment retention, earnings, and occupational skill attainment.  Services 

are linked directly to a locally in-demand industry or occupation.

Unemployed, under-employed, or meet family low income 

guidelines

ADULT:  Dislocated Worker 18+

The program mitigates the negative impact of layoffs on employees, businesses 

and communities. It assists laid off workers in returning to work with comparable 

wages and benefits, and connects employers with skilled staff. Permanently laid off or lost job through no fault of their own



ADULT:  MN Displaced Homemaker (MN 

Family Resiliency Partnership) 18+

This program helps people who have worked mainly in the home develop the 

marketable skills they need to find and maintain a job.

Participants must have provided unpaid household services for at 

least two years, have lost your primary source of income, and 

now find that they must support themselves and  family. Need to 

meet income guidelines based on a federal formula. 

ADULT: Incumbent Worker Training (IWT)

18+ for 

employees

The IWT program is designed to provide direct financial assistance to train current 

employees to avert a layoff and/or improve the economic competitiveness of local 

business.The program provides reimbursement to eligible businesses for specific 

training costs accrued during the course of training. The purpose is to improve the 

skills of businesses’ workforce and to improve the company’s business process 

and competitiveness. IWT

ADULT: Xcel Energy Power Up 18+

The Xcel Energy Power Up training program will provide a workforce training 

pipeline for a variety of energy-related construction occupations. Xcel Energy is 

investing $4 million in the initiative, $3.6 million of which will go toward two $1.8 

million grants to provide apprenticeship readiness and basic construction skills 

training over four years.

MN resident, not in high school, have a driver's license or ability 

to obtain one, pass drug testing

ADULT: P2P Adult Career Pathways 18+

provide adults who traditionally face multiple barriers to employment, and who 

are in need of enhanced educational services, wrap-around support, and 

supportive services, to be successful in securing long-term family sustaining 

wages. Services are intended to help eliminate racial disparities and large 

economic gaps in Minnesota and increase Minnesotans’ literacy and access to 

high-growth and high-wage jobs.

The target populations are individuals of 

Color with a focus on East African 

Immigrants, those housing-insecure, individuals

 without a high school diploma, and unemployed, individuals with 

a criminal record, and individuals with disabilities.

https://careersolutionsjobs.org/employers/training-grants-incentives-and-work-based-learning/incumbent-worker-training/


New Year New Career
Job Seekers Open House

Thursday, January 11th
10:30 a.m.-4:30 p.m.

                a partner of 
             Host:  
  

     Location:   1542 Northway Drive, St. Cloud, Lot B, Door  2
                             320.308.5320  www.careersolutionsjobs.org

                                        FREE ACTIVITIES ALL DAY:
10:30am-12pm Job Club: 

Planning Your New Year’s Career Goals
1:1 Job Search Assistance
Resume Review & Tips
Interview Coaching
Learn about FREE Career Training 
LinkedIn headshot photos 
Job Search in the Career Lab
Refreshments 
FREE Coffee Mug 
FREE Strengths Finder Career Book 

          

                                

 

kari.court
Typewritten Text
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting - 10.11.2024Attachment 4.K.1.



 CDL 
DISCOVERY DAY 2024

Contact Us
320.761.3370  Register today!
Tom.Hickey@csjobs.org

Learn what it takes to be a CDL Truck Driver in this FREE 3-hour
information session held at SCTCC in St. Cloud. Connect with several
local trucking employers, learn about CDL requirements, pre-trip
inspections and climb into the actual driver seat! 

See if Truck Driving is the right career fit for you!

Jan 10, Feb 7, March 20, May 15, Aug 14, OR Oct 16,
1:00-4:00 P.M.

kari.court
Typewritten Text
JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting - 1.11.2024Attachment 4.K.2



LOCATION:  SCTCC Customized Training 
1215 -15th Street North, St. Cloud (On the corner of 15th St. & Whitney
Court)

LEARN ABOUT:
CDL training requirements for semi-truck drivers
Job openings, wages, company perks from local employers.
Advice from local drivers 
Pre-trip inspections & equipment
What it is like to sit in the actual driver seat.
Get all your questions answered…see if driving is the right career fit! 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer/Americans with Disabilities Act.  Career Solutions does not discriminate based on race,
color, creed, religion, national origin, gender, marital status, status regarding public assistance, sexual orientation, family status,
disability, or age. Please contact 320-308-5334 if you need to receive this information in alternative format or if you need
accommodations to attend any of our events.



JPB & LWDB-Exec Meeting – 01.11.2024 
Attachment 4.K.3. 

 

Form Name: CareerForce Success Story Submission Form 
Submission Time: December 28, 2023 12:40 pm 
Browser: Chrome 120.0.0.0 / Windows 
IP Address: 204.15.159.16 
Unique ID: 1178511683 

CareerForce Success Story Submission Form 

Are you submitting the success story 
about yourself or on behalf of someone 
else? 

About myself 

Pronouns of success story subject She/Her 

What CareerForce Location did you 
contact or visit for assistance? 

CareerForce in Saint Cloud 

Name of person completing this form Diane E. 

Email of person completing this form  

Phone number of person completing 
this form 

 

 

 

 

 
 



What is your story? Please include 
details including challenges you faced, 
over what time period your story took 
place and how CareerForce helped you 

In 2021, I experienced a job loss due to a plant closing. I was with my 
employer for 35 years so job searching was something I had not done in 
several years. I felt that my biggest challenge was that I had been in one 
single industry for so many years that my skill set and experiences were 
limited. This is when I realized that I would need assistance with finding 
employment. I enrolled in the dislocated worker program with Career 
Solutions in December 2021. I participated in the Career Trek program 
through Career Solutions and also completed a career assessment while in 
that program. This program helped me to identify my current skills, explore 
career options, and begin to set my goals for future employment. Together, 
my Career Solutions planner and I, explored what my interests would be in 
a career. This is when I realized I had an interest in administration and 
customer service. My previous job did not provide me with the necessary 
skills or experience needed to pursue my career path. To move forward 
with this goal, I needed to expand my skill set with some training. With the 
help of my Career Solutions planner, I received financial aid through the 
Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) program. With this program, I was able 
to enroll in college to get the training I needed to expand and strengthen 
my skill set to pursue my new career goal and become employed once 
again. I started my training in April 2022. With dedication and 
determination, I completed my training in 18 months and graduated with 
honors with an associate degree in business management. My Career 
Solutions planner also provided me with information on a website to help 
strengthen my typing speed skills. My typing speed increased from 30 
WPM to 50 WPM by using the practice lessons provided on the website. 

 
Now, I needed to tackle the next hurdle, which was writing my resume and 
being prepared for common questions that are asked in an interview. Due 
to my long-term employment with my previous employer, it has been 
several years since I had been interviewed by an employer. I knew I would 
need some assistance with my resume and interview tips. My Career 
Solutions planner was very helpful in providing me with information and 
assistance on my resume and interview tips. She also provided me with 
information on workshops for resume strategies and interviewing skills that 
I could either attend live or watch the recordings at my convenience. 

 
A short time later, I was contacted by an employer requesting an interview. 
The following day after I was interviewed by this employer, I was offered 
the customer service support position that I was interviewed for and I 
accepted the offer. This is the beginning of an exciting career. My journey 
started with a job loss and a path of uncertainty, and now I am in a career 
that I am passionate about and happy to be in every day. 

 
Thanks to the training I received and the job search assistance from the 
Dislocated Worker Program and TAA, I was able to achieve the skills I 
needed to find a stable career with an opportunity for growth. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Consent Statement By checking this box, I allow CareerForceMN.com to release information, 
photographic and/or video images of me to the media and to publish this 
information, photographic and/or video images on CareerForceMN.com, 
the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development 
(DEED) website, U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) website and/or 
related publications and/or websites, including workforce development 
partner website. This form applies to information voluntarily submitted 
through the CareerForce Success Stories online form, via email, or other 
means. CareerForceMN.com is owned and operated by DEED. 

 
Checkbox By selecting this box, I attest that I am over the age of 18 years and that I 

agree to release any claim that may arise against the State of Minnesota, 
its employees, and CareerForce location partners 

 

Upload a Photo https://deedmn.formstack.com/admin/download/file/15697770343 
 

https://deedmn.formstack.com/admin/download/file/15697770343

	240111 JPB LWDB-Exec Agenda
	3.A. 231106 JPB & LWDB-Exec Minutes
	3.B. 11-23 - Career Solutions Financial Statements - Board Meeting
	3.C.1. I-WE-Employer-Application-final
	3.C.2. Anna Marie's I-WE Scoring sheet combined
	Sheet1

	3.D. Approve Assigned Job Seeker Support Sites
	3.E. Years of Service Recognition_Perrier - Cover Sheet
	4.C. subcontract - CMCEO (002)
	4.C.1. NR_CMCEO SFY 24-25 DA 8.31tb
	Exhibit 1: Work Plan
	Narrative


	4.D. Excel Power Up Subcontract with CMCEO - redline
	4.E. Advocacy Letter for WIOA Law 01 03 24
	4.F. Chamber Trip to Washington DC - 2024
	4.H. Employee Handbook Addendum - Covering ESST 12.2023
	EXEMPT
	NON-EXEMPT
	REGULAR FULL-TIME
	REGULAR PART-TIME
	TEMPORARY OR PROJECT
	WORK EXPERIENCE
	CONTRACTUAL WORKERS
	AGENCY TEMPORARY (FULL-TIME or PART-TIME)
	ACRUAL AND USE

	4.J .Career Solutions Active Grants Report
	Sheet1

	4.K.1. Open House flyer Jan. 2024
	4.K.2. CDL Discovery Day 2024
	4.K.3. CareerForceSuccessStorySubmissionForm_Submission_1178511683
	Are you submitting the success story about yourself or on behalf of someone else?
	Pronouns of success story subject She/Her
	Phone number of person completing this form
	What is your story? Please include details including challenges you faced, over what time period your story took place and how CareerForce helped you




